The Corporation of the City of Sault Ste.

Council Correspondence

June 28, 2024

Marie

1. Revisions to Forest Manuals

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry

2. Water Well Testing

Town of Cochrane

Town of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan
Town of Kearney

Town of Pelee

Town of Larder Lake

3. National Fire Fighting Strategy

Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan supporting resolution of

the Municipality of Calvin

4. Mental Health and Addictions

Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan

5. Jurisdiction of Ontario's Ombudsman

Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan

6. Household Food Insecurity

Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan

7. Public Health Labs

Pages

4-4

15-19

20 - 22

23-25

26 -29

30 - 32



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

*  Town of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan

Exotic Animals

*  City of Tweed

Cemetery Administration Management

*  Township of Saugeen Shores

Ride-Sharing Services

. Town of Blue Mountains

Property Taxes Assessment Cycle

*  City of Callander

Sustainable Infrastructure Funding

*  Town of Pelee

*  Town of Larder Lake

*  Town of North Dundas

*  City of Northumberland

*  Town of North Glengarry

Asset Retirement Obligation

*  Township of Larder Lake

. Town of Cobalt

No Paid Plasma Zone

*  City of Hamilton

Champlain Bridge Rehabilitation
*  City of West Nipissing

Catch and Release Justice

*  City of Northumberland

Social and Economic Prosperity Review

*  City of Northumberland

Green Roads Pilot Project

Page 2 of 82

33 -34

35 - 36

37 - 37

38 -40

41 - 57

58 - 60

61-62

63 - 64

65-71

72-76

77-78



*  City of St. Catharines

19. Ontario Energy Board to End the Gas Pipeline Subsidy 79 - 80
*  City of Brantford

20. Lithium-lon Batteries 81-82

*  Town of Otonabee-South Monaghan

Page 3 of 82



Policy Division

Forest Industry Division

Crown Forests and Lands Policy Branch

Operations Branch

= Director’s Office
o nta rl o @ 70 Foster Drive

Sault Ste. Marie, ON P6A 6V5

Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry
Ministére des Richesses naturelles et des Foréts

June 3, 2024

SUBJECT: Revisions to the Forest Management Planning Manual, Forest
Information Manual, and Scaling Manual

To Whom It May Concern:

We are pleased to inform you that the revisions to the Forest Management Planning
Manual, Forest Information Manual, and Scaling Manual (collectively, “forest manuals”)
were approved by the Lieutenant Governor in Council on April 25, 2024. These
approved forest manuals are posted on the Environmental Registry of Ontario
(https://ero.ontario.ca/, ERO posting number (019-6823).

The effective date for the forest manuals is July 1, 2024. These forest manuals are
regulated under section 68 of the Crown Forest Sustainability Act. They provide
direction for: the development and implementation of forest management plans,
including requirements for First Nation and Métis involvement and consultation; the
exchange of information between the forest industry and the Ministry of Natural
Resources and Forestry; and instructions and standards for the measurement and
movement of wood.

We would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your interest in these revisions.

Sincerely,

Peter D. Henry, R.P.F. Deb Weedon, R.P.F.
Director Director

Crown Forests and Lands Policy Branch Operations Branch

Page 4 of 82


https://ero.ontario.ca/

THE TOWN OF COCHRANE ONTARIO, CA
171 Fourth Avenue

Cochrane, Ontario, Canada, POL 1C0O @ cnc“ BANE
T: 705-272-4361 | F: 705-272-6068

E: townhall@cochraneontario.com WONDERFULLY UNEXPECTED

“Via Email: afisher@goderich.ca”
June 7, 2024

Town of Goderich
57 West Street
Goderich, Ontario
N7A 2K5

Attention: Andrea Fisher, Director of Legislative Services/Clerk

Dear Mrs. Fisher
Re: Recommended Phase-Out of Free Well Water Testing in the 2023 Auditor General’s Report

This will acknowledge receipt of your email and resolution dated April 10, pertaining to the above
noted.

This will also serve to advise you that your correspondence was received by Council at its regular
meeting held Tuesday, May 28™, 2024, and the following resolution was passed:

“Resolution No. 296-2024
Moved by: Councillor Sylvie Charron-Lemieux
Seconded by: Councillor Daniel Brunet

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council of the Corporation of the Town of Cochrane endorses and supports
the resolution from the Town of Goderich pertaining to requesting that the province not proceed with
the recommended Phase-Out of Free Private Well Testing in Ontario.

CARRIED.”

Trusting that this action of Council will be of assistance, | remain,

Yours truly,

THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWN OF COCHRANE

rse
Alice Mercne%

Clerk

/ed

P E ~f Q9

Q06
Ua\; vV Ul U

www.cochraneontario.com




¥ TOWNSHIP OF
2.7 J BRUDENELL, LYNDOCH AND RAGLAN
£
SBRUDENELL] [LVMDOGH £ 42 Burnt Bridge Road, PO Box 40
AT Palmer Rapids, Ontario K0J 2E0

TEL: (613) 758-2061 - FAX: (613) 758-2235

June 6, 2024

The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Premier’s Office

Room 281, Legislative Building, Queen'’s Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1Al

Dear Premier Ford,
Re:  Public Health Ontarlo proposes phasing out free water testing for private wells.

Please be advised that at their last Regular Meeting of Council on Wednesday June 5%, 2024, the
Council for the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan supported the
following resolution:

Resolution # 2024-06-05-07
Moved By: Councillor Quade
Seconded by: Councillor Keller

“Be it resolved that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and
Raglan hereby supports the request from the Township of Archipelago for the Province to
reconsider and ultimately decide against the proposed phasing-out of free private drinking water
testing services.

And further that Council directs staff to provide a copy of this resolution to the Honourable Doug
Ford, Premier of Ontario; Sylvia Jones, Deputy Premier and Minister of Health; Andrea Khanijin,
Minister of Environment Conservation and Parks; the Honourable John Yakabuski, Member of

Provincial Parliament for Renfrew~Niplissing~Pembroke; the Renfrew County District Health Unit;
and all Ontario Municipalities.”

CARRIED.

Sincerely,

Tammy :Eom pson

Deputy Clerk

Page 6 of 82



The Corporation of The Township of The Archipelago

Councll Meeting
Agenda Number: 15.8.
Resolution Number 24-082
Title: Public Health Ontario proposes phasing out free water testing for private wells
Date: Friday, April 19, 2024

Moved by: Councillor Manners
Seconded by: Councillor MacLeod

WHEREAS the Ontario Auditor General's annual report on public heaith from December 2023 indicates
that Public Health Ontario is proposing the phasing-out of free provincial water testing services for
private drinking water; and

WHEREAS free private drinking water testing services has played a pivotal role in safeguarding public
health, particularly in rural communities, including the entire Township of The Archipelago, that rely
predominantly on private drinking water; and

WHEREAS the removal of free private drinking water testing could lead to a reduction in testing,
potentially increasing the risk of waterborne diseases in these vulnerable populations; and

WHEREAS the tragic events in Walkerton, Ontario underscored the critical importance of safe drinking
water.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that The Township of The Archipelago hereby requests that the
Province reconsider and ultimately decide against the proposed phasing-out of free private drinking
water testing services.

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that this resolution be sent to all Ontario municipalities, Minister of
Environment Conservation and Parks, Minister of Health, North Bay Parry Sound District Health Unit,
Graydon Smith, MPP Pairy Sound-Muskoka.

Carrled

Page 7 of 82



Town of
Kearney

COUNCIL RESOLUTION # 2024- |

Date: May 30, 2024

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY:

§{  Beaucage, Keven Q Beaucage, Keven

Q Pateman, Heather Q Pateman, Heather

o Rickward, Michael - Deputy Mayor Q Rickward, Michael — Deputy Mayor
Q Sharer, Jill R Sharer, Jill

WHEREAS the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Kearney received Discussion Item 7.10
regarding the Town of Puslinch recommendation to stop the Phase Out of Free Well Water
Testing; and

WHEREAS the Town of Kearney is in receipt of the February 26, 2024 letter from the Ausable
Maitland Valley Source Protection Committee (via the Lake Erie Source Protection Committee
Meeting of March 28, 2024 ) to Honourable Lisa Thompson, Ontario Ministry of Agriculture, Food
and Rural Affairs concerned Public Health Ontario’s recommended phase out of free well water
testing; and

WHEREAS the residents of the Town of Kearney do not have access to a municipal water supply
and rely exclusively on well water; and

WHEREAS the phasing of free well water testing will impose an additional barrier to ensuring safe
drinking water when it is already difficult to encourage residents to test their water;

BE IT RESOLVED that the Town of Kearney supports the letter from the Ausable Bayfield

Maitland Valley Source Protection Committee to Minister Lisa Thompson and requests staff to
send a similar letter of concern Minister Lisa Thompson, Honourable Sylvia Jones Minister of
Health and Long-Term Care, Honourable Andrea Khanjin Minister of the Environment,

Conservation and Parks, all Ontario Municipalities, AMO, Hon. Ted Arnott, and MPP Graydon
Smith.

CARRIED DEFEATED QO

Recorded Vote Requested by:

Recorded Vote: For Opposed
Beaucage, Keven ] a
Pateman, Heather Q Q
Philip, Cheryl — Mayor a a
Rickward, Michael — Deputy Mayor Q a
Sharer, Jill a Q

Page 8 of 82



THE CORPORATION OF THE

‘/Eﬁ %wn&éz;v @fﬁe[ee

1045 West Shore Road Pelee Island, ON NOR 1MO0 Website: www.pelee.org
Tel: 519-724-2931 Fax: 519-724-2470

May 29, 2024

The Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario
premier@ontario.ca

DELIVERED VIA EMAIL

RE: Township of Pelee Support County of Renfrew Resolution
Rural and Small Urban Municipalities — Affordability of Water and Wastewater Systems

Please be advised that at the Township of Pelee’s Regular Meeting of Council held on May 28", 2024,
the following resolution was passed:

Resolution 2024 — 78
Moved By: Councillor Dave DeLellis
Seconded By: Councillor Michelle Taylor

WHEREAS the Provincial Policy Statement (PPS) (Section 1.6.6.2) states that municipal
sewage services and municipal water services are the preferred form of servicing for
settlement areas to support protection of the environment and minimize potential risks to
human health and safety and that intensification and redevelopment within these settlement
areas should be promoted; and

WHEREAS the PPS (Section 2.2.1 (f)) states that planning authorities shall protect,
improve, or restore the quality and quantity of water by implementing the necessary
restrictions on development and site alternation to protect all drinking supplies and
designated vulnerable areas, and protect, improve, or restore vulnerable surface and ground
water, sensitive surface water features and sensitive groundwater features, and their
hydrologic functions; and

WHEREAS the PPS (Sections 2.2.1(h) and (1)) states that there is consideration of
environmental lake capacity as well as stormwater management practices; and

WHEREAS the Ministry of the Environment, Protection and Conservation (MECP)
Procedural Guideline B-1-5 Policy 2 provision states that water quality which presently
does not meet the Provincial Water Quality Objectives shall not be further degraded and
all practical measures shall be undertaken to upgrade the water quality to the Objectives;

Page 9 of 82


mailto:premier@ontario.ca

THE CORPORATION OF THE

‘/Eﬂ %wn&éz;v @fﬁe[ee

1045 West Shore Road Pelee Island, ON NOR 1MO0 Website: www.pelee.org
Tel: 519-724-2931 Fax: 519-724-2470

and

WHEREAS in 2014 the Township of Whitewater Region authorized Jp2gConsultants Inc. to
undertake a Municipal Class Environmental Assessment (EA) for the purpose of evaluating viable
options to upgrade the 1979 Cobden Wastewater Treatment Plant. This plant did not meet
guidelines for effluent flow into Muskrat Lake and Cobden Wetland being highly sensitive, at-
capacity, inland lake, and Provincial Significant Wetland (PSW) and acknowledged as one of the
most eutrophic in the province. The plant had ongoing seasonal overflow events, and was
operating at maximum capacity; and

WHEREAS in 2018 the Council of the Township of Whitewater Region approved the
construction of a new parallel mechanical system that would meet all provincial
environmental and regulatory requirements including accommodating future growth.
Federal and provincial contributions only covered 50% of the final construction costs, as
there was no ability to renegotiate with federal and provincial partners once real costs were
known. As a result, the balance of costs (86 M) was debentured over 30 years at interest rates
that are slightly punitive to rural and small urban municipalities; and

WHEREAS in 2019 the Council of the Township of Whitewater Region conducted a Water
and Wastewater Rate Study that demonstrated the need for rate increases of over 100% to
fund the new wastewater treatment plant construction debenture and the significantly
increased operating costs for a parallel mechanical system. Rural and small urban
municipalities experience very limited growth as federal and provincial policies heavily
support growth in urban centers. As there are no other sources of available operational
funding, rural and small urban municipalities are expected to fund the construction and
operation of these state-of-the- art systems from existing property owners and nominal
forecasted growth; and

WHEREAS in 2023 the Township of Whitewater Region combined water and wastewater
rates have risen to almost $3,000/year for its five hundred and eleven (511) users and are
among the highest in the County of Renfrew and across the Province of Ontario. There are
similarly high user rates in the Township of Madawaska Valley as a result of Provincial
regulations and a small number of users. Other examples of rapidly increasing rates include
the Towns of Deep River, Renfrew, Arnprior, Laurentian Hills, and Petawawa, and the
Townships of Bonnechere Valley, Laurentian Valley and Killaloe, Hagarty and Richards,
where significant upgrades in short periods of time are making rates unaffordable even with
an increased number of users.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Township of Pelee support the
County of Renfrew’s resolution to:

Page 10 of 82



THE CORPORATION OF THE

‘/Eﬁ &_meséz;v @fﬁe[ee

1045 West Shore Road Pelee Island, ON NOR 1MO0 Website: www.pelee.org
Tel: 519-724-2931 Fax: 519-724-2470
Advocate to the provincial and federal levels of government to make them aware that rural

and small urban water and wastewater systems are financially unsustainable; and Advocate
to the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), the Rural Ontario Municipalities
Association (ROMA) and the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) to examine if the
unaffordability of water and wastewater system operational costs is systemic provincially
and nationally.

AND THAT a copy of this resolution be circulated to The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier
of Ontario; the Honourable Kinga Surma, Minister of Infrastructure (Ontario); the
Honourable Dominic LeBlanc, Minister of Intergovernmental Affairs, Infrastructure and
Communities (Canada); the Honourable Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and
Housing, the Honourable Andrea Khanjin, Minister of the Environment, Conservation and
Parks (Ontario), Dave Epp, MP, Chatham-Kent-Leamington; Trevor Jones, MPP, Chatham-
Kent-Leamington; AMO; ROMA; FCM; and all Municipalities in Ontario.

Page 11 of 82



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LARDER LAKE
69 Fourth Avenue, Larder Lake, ON
Phone: 705-643-2158 Fax: 705-643-2311

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY: Motion #: 9
, 00 Phomas Armstrong __ O Thomas Armstrong Resolution #:
( @ Patricia Hull 7 Eygatricia Hull Date: June 11, 2024
_ O Paul Kelly 24 aul Kelly
___ O Lynne Paquette ___ 0O Lynne Paquette

WHEREAS, the Ontario Auditor General's annual report on public health from December 2023
indicates that Public Health Ontario is proposing the phasing-out of free provincial water testing
services for private drinking water; And

WHEREAS, free private drinking water testing services has played a pivotal role in safeguarding
public health, particularly in rural communities, that rely predominantly on private drinking
water; And

WHEREAS, the removal of free private drinking water testing could lead to a reduction in
testing, potentially increasing the risk of waterborne diseases in these vulnerable
populations; And

WHEREAS, the tragic events in Walkerton, Ontario underscored the critical importance of
safe drinking water.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that The Township of Larder Lake hereby requests
that the province reconsider and ultimately decide against the proposed phasing- out of free
private drinking water testing services.

FURTHER BE IT RESOLVED that this resolution be sent to all Ontario municipalities,
Minister of Environment Conservation and Parks, Minister of Health, Temiskaming Public
Health Unit, and Timiskaming-Cochrane MPP.

Recorded vote requested: [ I declare this motion
For | Against 4 Carried
Tom Armstrong O Lost / Defeated
Patricia Hull L/ O Deferred to: (enter date)
Paul Kelly b Because:
Lynne Paquette v O Referred to: (enter body)
Patty Quinn P Expected response: (enter date)
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest* Chair: T maeegeee

e

*Disclosed his/her (their) interest(s), abstained from discussion and did not vote on this question.

Page 12 of 82



New Tecumseth

Alliston - Beeton - Tottenham

Clerks/Administration Department Web Address: www.newtecumseth.ca
Administration Centre Email: pslowleigh@newtecumseth.ca
10 Wellington St. E. Phone: 705-435-3900
Alliston, ON L9R 1A1 or 905-729-0057

Fax: 705-435-2873

June 24, 2024

VIA EMAIL

Dear Sir/Madam:

Re: Public Health Ontario — Phasing Out Free Water Testing for Private Wells

Please be advised that the Town of New Tecumseth Council passed the following
resolution at their meeting of June 17, 2024:

Whereas the Ontario Auditor General's annual report on public health from December
2023 indicates that Public Health Ontario is proposing the phasing-out of free provincial
water testing services for private drinking water;

And Whereas free private drinking water testing services has played a pivotal role in
safeguarding public health, particularly in rural communities, including the entire
Township of The Archipelago, that rely predominantly on private drinking water;

And Whereas the removal of free private drinking water testing could lead to a
reduction in testing, potentially increasing the risk of waterborne diseases in these
vulnerable populations;

And Whereas the tragic events in Walkerton, Ontario underscored the critical
importance of safe drinking water.

Now Therefore Be It Resolved That the Town of New Tecumseth hereby requests that
the Province reconsider and ultimately decide against the proposed phasing-out of free
private drinking water testing services;

And Further That this resolution be sent to all Ontario municipalities, Andrea Khanijin,
Minister of Environment Conservation and Parks, Sylvia Jones, Minister of Health,
Simcoe Muskoka District Health Unit, and Brian Saunderson, MPP Simcoe -Grey.

Page 1 of 2

Page 13 of 82


mailto:pslowleigh@newtecumseth.ca

Yours truly,

Pzin Séfw&?fi

Pamela Slowleigh
Deputy Clerk

cc. andrea.khanjin@pc.ola.org - Honourable Andrea Khanijin, Minister of the
Environment, Conservation and Parks
Sylvia.Jones@pc.ola.org - Honourable Sylvia Jones, Minister of Health
Sanja.Hakkarainen@smdhu.org — Simcoe Muskoka District Health Unit, Office
of the Medical Officer of Health
Brian.Saunderson@pc.ola.org — Brian Saunderson, MPP Simcoe-Grey
All Ontario Municipalities

Page 2 of 2

Page 14 of 82


mailto:andrea.khanjin@pc.ola.org
mailto:Sylvia.Jones@pc.ola.org
mailto:Sanja.Hakkarainen@smdhu.org
mailto:Brian.Saunderson@pc.ola.org

TOWNSHIP OF
5&”’* BRUDENELL, LYNDOCH AND RAGLAN
42 Burnt Bridge Road, PO Box 40
Palmer Rapids, Ontario KOJ 2E0
TEL: (613) 758-2061 - FAX: (613) 758-2235

:,_ BRUDENELL| [numu %

June 6, 2024

The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Premier’s Office

Room 281, Legislative Building, Queen’s Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford,
Re: National Fire Fighting Strategy

Please be advised that at their last Regular Meeting of Council on Wednesday June 5, 2024, the
Council for the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan supported the
following resolution:

Resolution # 2024-06-05-11
Moved By: Councillor Banks
Seconded by: Councillor Keller

“Be It resolved that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and
Raglan hereby supports the resolution from the Council of the Municipality of Calvin regarding a
review of the National Fire Fighting Strategy.

And further that Council directs staff to provide a copy of this resolution to The Right Honourable
Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada; the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario; the
Honourable Bill Blair, Minister of National Defense; the Honourable Graydon Smith, Minister of
Natural Resources and Forestry of Ontario; the Honourable Vic Fideli, Minister of Economic
Development Ontarlo; the Honourable John Yakabuski, Member of Provincial Parliament for
Renfrew Nipissing Pembroke; the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FMC); the Assoclation of
Municipalities of Ontario (AMO); and all Ontario Municipalities.”

CARRIED.

Sincerely,

Tammy Eom pson

Deputy Clerk

Page 15 of 82



Corporation of the Municipality of Calvin
Council Resolution

Date: January 30, 2024
Resolution Number: 2024-31
Moved By: Councillor Moreton

Seconded By: Councillor Manson

Background: Before Calvin township became a township, it was burned by
numerous forest fires. This was before the time of fire towers, water bombers,
and municipal fire departments. A 1881 report from Lawrence Tallan, Provincial
Land surveyor, states: “The township of Calvin has been traversed by repeated
and severe fires — so well have the flames done their work thot with the exception
of an insignificant portion, scarcely a vestige of the original timber remains, ™

History has a way of repeating itself, and now rural municipalities and remote
areas heed more than ever to be prepared to respond to forest fires, invasive
pests like the emerald ash borer and the spruce bud worm are killing large
numbers of trees, leaving copious amounts of dry kindling in our forests just
walting for a careless human or a lightning strike. Our forests are choked with
deadfall and forest fires are becoming increasingly difficult to control. Add to this
the effects of rising temperatures and drier seasons, or climate change, and we
could be facing Increasingly disastrous forest fires. This is not the time to be
caught short with limited forest fire-fighting resources,

Jordan Omstead of the Canadian Press recently wrote: “But as Canada's water
bombers age — and wildfire seasons are expected to Intensify - some wildland

Page 16 of 82




firefighters and emergency preparedness experts say the country needs to prop
up its fleet of firefighting aircraft, even though several provinces are playing down
concerns about capacity.” He quotes Eric Davidson, president of the Ontario
Professional Association of Wildland Firefighters, “We're really starting to see the

effect of the aging fleet.”

The article further states the John Gradek, lecturer at McGlll University estimates
that almost half of the farger water bombers used to fight Canadian forest fires
are nearing the end of their service life.

However, a Canadlan company making a large skimmer-style water bomber Is
backed up with orders from European countrles until the end of the decade.

Ontario has its own fleet of alrcraft.  They have 20 fixed-wing aircraft which
includes 9 CL215 and CL415 water bombers that are 24 years old on average. The
remalning 11 aircraft are an average of 54 years old. Melissa Candelaria, a
spokesperson for Minister Graydon Smith says the MNR can handle Ontario fires
with these aircraft, but Jennifer Kamau, communications manager for the Canada
interagency Forest Fire Centre, CIFFC, noted that other provinces contract out
firebombers and last year there was a strain in Canada to get the resources to
areas in need because there were so many fires across the country at the same

time and very few aircraft available.

Peter Zimonjic of the CBC quoted the Canadian Assoclation of Fire Chiefs (CAFC)
President Ken McMullen, “It's not often that the fire chiefs sound the alarm. We
are very concerned about this impending crisis that the summer of 2024 and
beyond Is going to bring our sector.”

In 2023 we all smelled the smoke and saw the sky turn brown. Buildings can be
replaced, but lives cannot. And once an area [s burned It takes more than a

lifetime for it to return to its original state.

WHEREAS Forest fires are a very real threat to rural municipalities.

Page 17 e ———



AND WHEREAS smoke from forest fires put people’s health at risk. This is
especially true of children and the elderly. The David Suzuki Foundation reports

that wildfires kill many thousands of people per year and most of the deaths are
from smoke inhalation.

AND WHEREAS forest fires are a very real danger to the climate and according to
The Guardian, in 2023 they emitted three times as much carbon as the entire

carbon footprint of Canada.

AND WHEREAS according to the John Crace interview in The Guardian with
Willtam Kurz, a retired scientist with Natural Resources Canada, around two billion
tonnes of carbon have been released into the atmosphere from forest fires in

AND WHEREAS carbon emissions from forest fires are not counted agalnst
Canada’s Paris agreement commitments, according to Kurz, but they far exceeded
ali of the emissions tied to Canada’s economy {670 mega tonnes, or 0.67 billion
tonnes, according to Environment and Climate Change Canada).

AND WHEREAS that standing healthy forest serves as a carbon sink, drawing In
carbon, but once destroyed by fire, even though second growth takes its place, it
is much less effective for many decades.

AND WHEREAS the federal government owns no water bombers and assists the
provinces through the CIFFC, Canadian Interagency Forest Fire Centre, a
spokesperson with CIFFC says that last year there were too many requests and not
enough inventory to meet the needs of the country.

AND WHEREAS as reported by De Havilland Canada who manufacture the
Canadian made water bomber, they have contracts with European countries for
the next 22 of its new DHC-515 planes, which will take untfl 2029 or 2030 to
complete and there will be very little production avallable to replace the aging
water bombers In Ontarlo and the rest of Canada.

Page 18 of 82




A wine T TR g vy

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the council of the Corporation of Calvin
Township urges and encourages the Federal Government to commit additional
funds for cost sharing of provincial firefighting and to consider the development of
a national strategy of firefighting. Furthermore, we urge the federal government
to consider the measures necessary for acquiring a national fleet of Canadian-
made waterbombers, with home bases strategically tocated to best serve and
respond to the needs of rural communities, and a national fire administration to
better coordinate and manage efforts across the country. We also encourage the
Introduction of a program similar to the Joint Emergency Preparedness Program
{IEPP) which was ended in 2013.

And we encourage Minister Graydon Smith to step up the on-the-ground
firefighting capability and water bomber acquisitions in Ontario.

AND THAT this resolution be forwarded to The Right Honourable Justin Trudeau,
Prime Minister of Canada, The Honourable Bill Blair, Minister of National Defence,
The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario, The Honourable Graydon Smith,
Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry of Ontario, The Honourable Vic Fidell,
Minister of Economic Development Ontario, the Federation of Canadian
Munlcipalities {FMC} and the Assoclation of Municipalities Ontaric {AMO).

AND THAT this resolution be shared with all 444 municipalities in Ontario for their
consideration and adoption.

Results: Carrled
Recorded Vote:

Member of Coyncil
Mayor Gould
Counclllor Moreton
Councillor Latimer
Counciflor Grant
Counclifor Manson

DDDDDE
&
nnnnuE

Page 19082



.:5" Pt TOWNSHIP OF
E—f;’u"’d‘ o = BRUDENELL, LYNDQCH AND RAGLAN
2 BRUDENELL| ["li‘iriuucu Z 4§mt Rlix-;clif g:::,n ISOKDB]();;(;]
MMN TEL: (613) 758-2061 - FAX: (613) 758-2235

June 6, 2024

The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Premier’s Office '

Room 281, Legislative Building, Queen’s Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford,
Re: Mental Health and Addictions

Please be advised that at their last Regular Meeting of Council on Wednesday June 5%, 2024, the
Council for the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan supported the
following resolution:

Resolutlon # 2024-06-05-06
Moved By: Councillor Kauffeldt
Seconded by: Councillor Banks

“Be it resolved that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and
Raglan hereby supports the request from the City of Pembroke calling upon the Province of
Ontarlo to allocate funding specifically for the establishment of 2 mental health, addiction, and
residential drug treatment rehabilitation facility serving the County of Renfrew.

And further that Council directs staff to provide a copy of this resolution to the Honourable Doug
Ford, Premier of Ontario; Sylvia Jones, Deputy Premier and Minister of Health; Michael Tibollo,
Associate Minister of Mental Health and Addictions; Robin Martin, Parliamentary Assistant to the
Minister of Health; the Honourable John Yakabuski, Member of Provincial Parliament for
Renfrew~Nipissing~Pembroke; the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO); the Eastern
Ontario Wardens Caucus; Eastern Ontario Mayor’s Caucus; Peter Emon, Wardon, for the County
of Renfrew; and all neighbouring County of Renfrew lower-tier municipalities.”

CARRIED.

Sincerely,

Tammy M1ﬁompson

Deputy Clerk

Page 20 of 82



CITY OF PEMBROKE
1 Pembreke Street East
Pembroke, Ontario
K8A 3J5
Tel. 613-735-6821

Chief Administrative
Officer & Human
Resources
Extension 1330
Fax: §13-735-3660

Finance
Extension 1320
Fax: 613-735-3660

Fire
Extension 1201
Fax: 613-732-7673

OPP Administration
613-732-3332

Economic Development
Culture, & Tourism
Extension 1303
Fax: 613-735-3660

Operations
Extension 1409
Fax: 613-732-1421

Planning, Building &
By-Law Enforcement
Extension 1304
Fax: 613-735-3660

Purchasing
Extension 1409
Fax: 613-732-1421

Parks & Recreation
Extension 1501
Fax: 613-635-7709

general email:
pembroke@pembroke.ca

www.pembroke.ca

April 8, 2024

Honourable Doug Ford

Via email: premier@ontario.ca

Dear Premier Ford:

Please be advised that Council of the Corporation of the City of Pembroke
passed the following resolution at its meeting of April 2, 2024:

Resolution #011 (April 2, 2024)

Moved by Deputy Mayor Brian Abdallah

Seconded by Councillor Troy Purcell

Whereas the well-being of our community members is of paramount

importance, and addressing mental health and substance use disorder is

crucial for the overall health and safety of all our residents; and

Whereas the County of Renfrew, like many other regions, faces significant

challenges related to mental health and addiction, with individuals and

families grappling with the devastating impact of these conditions; and

Whereas timely access to specialized treatment and residential

rehabilitation services and transitional housing is essential for those

struggling with mental heaith issues and substance use disorders; and

Whereas we need to address the urgent need for additional treatment

beds, especially for adults requiring intensive supports, and to improve

access fo care in rural, Northern, and Indigenous communities; and

Whereas the number of drug-related deaths in the County of Renfrew, as a

whole, is on the rise underscoring the critical importance of accessible

treatment options for those at risk of negative impacts including overdose
and death; and

Whereas the establishment of a mental health, drug addiction treatment

and residential rehabilitation facility serving the County of Renfrew would

provide the following benefits:

1. Local Accessibility: Residents would have access to specialized
services without the burden of traveling long distances, ensuring timely
intervention and continuity of care.

2, Holistic Approach: The facility could offer integrated care, addressing
both mental health and substance use disorders concurrently, thereby
improving outcomes for clients.

3. Community Support: By providing a safe and supportive environment,
the facility would contribute to reducing stigma and fostering community
understanding of mental health and addiction.

4, Collaboration with Existing Services: The facility could collaborate with
existing community organizations, healthcare and social service

Page 1 of 2

Page 21 of 82



CITY OF PEMBROKE
1 Pembroke Street East
Pembroke, Ontario
K8A 3J5
Tel, 613-735-6821

Chief Administrative
Officer & Human
Resources
Extension 1330
Fax: 613-735-3660

Finance
Extension 1320
Fax: 613-735-3660

Fire
Extension 1201
Fax: 613-732-7673

OPP Administration
613-732-3332

Economic Development
Cuiture, & Tourism
Extension 1303
Fax: 613-735-3660

Operations
Extension 1409
Fax: 613-732-1421

Planning, Building &
By-Law Enforcement
Bxtension 1304
Fax: 613-735-3660

Purchasing
Extengion 1409
Fax: 613-732-1421

Parks & Recreation
Extension 1501
Fax; 613-635-7709

general email:
pembroke@pembroke.ca

www.pembroke.ca

providers, and law enforcement agencies to create a comprehensive
network of support (i.e. County of Renfrew MESA program),

Now Therefore, be it resolved that Council of the Corporation of the City of

Pembroke:

1. Urgently requests the Province of Ontario to allocate funding specifically
for the establishment of a mental health, addiction, and residential drug
treatment rehabilitation facility serving the County of Renfrew.

2. Advocates for a facllity that offers evidence-based, trauma-informed
care, addressing both addiction and concurrent mental health issues.

3. Commits to working collaboratively with neighbouring municipalities, all
community stakeholders, and provincial authorities to ensure the
successful implementation of this vital facility.

Furthermore, the City of Pembroke Council encourages all residents to

support this resolution and join the collective effort to enhance mental

health and addiction services in our region.

Be It Further Resolved that copies of this motion be distributed to the

Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario; Sylvia Jones, Deputy Premier

and Minister of Health; Michael Tibollo, Associate Minister of Mental

Health and Addictions; Robin Martin, Parliamentary Assistant to the

Minister of Health; the Honourable John Yakabuski, Member of Provincial

Parliament for Renfrew~Nipissing~Pembroke; the Association of

Municipalities of Ontario (AMO); the Eastern Ontario Wardens Caucus;

Eastern Ontario Mayor's Caucus; Peter Emon, Wardon, for the County of

Renfrew; and all neighbouring County of Renfrew lower-tier municipalities.

Carried

Sincerely,

DL~

David Unrau
Chief Administrative Officer

Inr

Page 2 of 2

Page 22 of 82



TOWNSHIP OF

BRUDENELL, LYNDOCH AND RAGLAN
42 Burnt Bridge Road, PO Box 40
Palmer Rapids, Ontario K0J 2E0
TEL: (613) 758-2061 ‘- FAX: (613) 758-2235

.ﬁlIWDINl.I.[ ["r.mmcl-l <

June 6, 2024

The Honourable Paul Calandra,
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing

Dear Hon. Calandra,
Re: Jurisdiction of Ontario’s Ombudsman

Please be advised that at their last Regular Meeting of Council on Wednesday June 5, 2024, the
Council for the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan supported the
following resolution:

Resolution # 2024-06-05-08
Moved By: Councillor Kauffeldt
Seconded by: Councillor Banks

“Be It resolved that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and
Raglan hereby supports the request from the City of Peterborough that the Honourable Paul
Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing be requested to introduce a Bill to amend
the Ombudsmen Act.

And further that Council directs staff to provide a copy of this resolution to the Honourable Paul
Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing; the Honourable John Yakabuski, Member of

Provincial Parliament for Renfrew Nipissing Pembroke; the Association of Municlpalities of
Ontario; and all Ontario Municipalities.”

CARRIED.

Sincerely,

Tammy T:ompson

Deputy Clerk

Page 23 of 82



Pel:erl)oroug 500 George Street North, Peterborough, ON, K9H 3R8

April 11, 2024

Hon. Paul Calandra

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
via Email:

minister.mah@ontario.ca

Re: Jurisdiction of Ontario’s Ombudsman

The following resolution, adopted by City Councll at their meeting on April 8, 2024, is
forwarded for your information and necessary action.

That Council approve the recommendations outlined in Report LSOCS24-005, dated April 2,
2024 of the Commissioner, Legislative Services, as follows:

a) That the Honourable Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, be
requested to introduce a Bill to amend the Ombudsman Act to require the Ontario
Ombudsman to provide to each municipality, if requested by the municipality, sufficient
particulars of each investigation, matter or case respecting the municipality that is
referred to in each of the Ombudsman’s Annual Reports to permit the municipality to
fully understand and address the subject matter of each such investigation, matter or
case including:

i} acopy of each complaint, as applicable, redacted only to the extent of individuals’
personal information contained therein;

i) the identities of the municipality’s employees, officers and members of Council with
whom the Ombudsman was consulting in respect of the investigation, matter or
case; and

iiiy particulars of the outcome of the investigation, matter or case including the
Ombudsman'’s findings, conclusions and recommendations, if any.

b) That the City Clerk forward Council's resolutions resulting from Council's approval of
these recommendations to Minister Calandra, MPP David Smith, the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario and to the municipal Clerks of Ontario's municipalities.

Page 24 of 82



Sincerely,

g, Rennedy

John Kennedy, City Clerk
cc: David Smith, MPP

Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)
All Ontario Municipalities

Page 25 of 82



57 o TOWNSHIP OF
D& - BRUDENELL, LYNDOCH AND RAGLAN
SSpuDHL] [THDOEHC 42 Burnt Bridge Road, PO Box 40
Pl | S PalmerRapid.s,OntﬂIiOKOJZEo

TEL: (613) 758-2061 - FAX: (613) 758-2235

June 6, 2024

The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Premier’s Offlce

Room 281, Legislative Building, Queen’s Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Dear Premier Ford,
Re:  Household Food insecurity.

Please be advised that at thelr last Regular Meeting of Council on Wednesday June 5, 2024, the
Council for the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan supported the
following resolution:

Resolution # 2024-06-05-09
Moved By: Councillor Quade
Seconded by: Councillor Banks

“Be it resolved that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and
Raglan hereby supports the resolution passed by Public Health Sudbury & Districts on January 18,
2024, regarding household food insecurity.

And further that Council directs staff to provide a copy of this resolution Premier Doug Ford;
Minister of Children, Community and Social Services, Michael Parsaco; Minister of Finance, Peter
Bethlenfalvy; Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Paul Calandra; Deputy Premier and

Minister of Health, Sylvia Jones; Honourable John Yakabuski, Member of Provincial Parliament for
Renfrew Nipissing Pembroke; the Assoclation of Ontario (AMO); and all Ontario Municipalities.”

CARRIED.

Sincerely,

Tammy Téompson

Deputy Clerk

Page 26 of 82



Santé publique
SUDBELIRY & DISTRICTS

January 24, 2024

VIA

The Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario

Legislative Building, Queen’s Park
Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

Dear Recipient:
Re: Household Food Insecurity

At its meeting on January 18, 2024, the Board of Health carried the following
resolution #06-24:

WHEREAS food security is a chronic and worsening health issue as
documented by annual local data on food affordability and as
recognized by multiple Association of Local Public Health Agencies
(alPHa) resolutions: AO5-18 (Adequate Nutrition for Ontario Works and
Ontario Disability Support Program), A18-02 (Minimum Wage that is a
Living Wage), A15-04 (Basic Income Guarantee), and A23-05
{Monitoring Food Affordability in Ontario and the Inadequacy of Social
Assistance Rates)

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Board of Heaith for Public Health
Sudbury & Districts call on the provincial government to incorporate
local food affordability findings in determining adequacy of social
assistance rates to reflect the current costs of living and to index
Ontario Works rates to inflation going forward; and

THAT in the context of the Public Health Strengthening roles and
responsibilities deliberations, the Board of Health urge all healith system
partners to remain committed to population health assessment and
surveillance as it relates to monitoring food environments and,
specifically, to monitoring food affordability; and share this motion
broadly with local and provincial stakeholders.

Page 27 of 82

Sudbury

1300 rue Paris Street
Sudbury OM P3E 3A3
1 705.522.9200
f:705.522.5182

Elm Place

10 rue Elm Street
Unit / Unité 130
Sudbury ON P3C 5N3
t: 705.522.9200

f: 705.677.9611

Suidbury East / Sudbury-Est

1 rue King Street

Box / Boite 58
St.-Charles ON POM 2WD
t: 705.222.9201

1: 705.867.0474

800 rue Centre Stieet
Unit / Uinité 100 C
Espanola ON P5E 1)3
t: 705.222,9202

{: 705.869.5583

fla Manitoulin Xstend

6163 Highway / Route 542
Box / Bofte 87

Mindemoya ON POP 150
t: 705.370.9200

f: 705.377.5580

Chaplesu

34 rue Birch Street
Box / Boite #85
Chapleau ON POM 1K0
t: 705.860.9200

f: 705.864.0820

toll-frea / sans frals

Do



Letter

Re: Household Food Insecurity
January 24, 2024

Page 2

Household food insecurity is one of the strongest predictors of poor health, making it a
serious public health issue {PROOF, 2023). Individuals who are food insecure are at higher
risk of diet-related diseases like diabetes and are at higher risk for a wide range of chronic
conditions such as depression and anxiety disorders, arthritis, and chronic pain. Household
food insecurity leaves an indelible mark on children’s health and well-being (PROOF, 2023).
The experience of food insecurity in childhood is associated with mental health concerns
throughout childhood and into early adulthood (PROOF, 2023). In Ontario, the healthcare
costs of individuals who are the most food insecure can be more than double that of
individuals who are food secure (PROOF, 2023, Tarasuk et al., 2015).

Thank you for your attention to this important issue — the solutions for which will not only
help many Ontarians in need but also protect the sustainability of our critical health and
social services resources.

Sincerely,

A

Penny Sutcliffe, MD, MHSc, FRCPC
Medical Officer of Health and Chief Executive Officer

cc: Honourable Michael Parsa, Minister of Children, Community and Social Services
Honourable Peter Bthlenfalvy, Ministry of Finance
Honourable Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Honourable Sylvia Jones, Deputy Premier and Minister of Health
France Gélinas, Member of Provincial Parliament, Nickel Belt
Jamie West, Member of Provinclal Parllament, Sudbury
Michael Mantha, Member of Provincial Parliament, Algoma-Manitoulin
Dr. Kieran Moore, Chief Medical Officer of Health
Jacqueline Edwards and lennifer Babin-Fenske, Co-chairs, Greater Sudbury Food
Policy Council
Richard Lathwell, Local Food Manitoulin
Colleen Hill, Executive Director, Manitoulin Family Resources
All Ontario Boards of Heaith
Association of Local Public Health Agencies

Page 28 of 82



Letter

Re: Household Food Insecurity
January 24, 2024

Page 2

PROOF {2023). What are the implications of food insecurity for health and heaith care? Identifying
Palicy Options to Reduce Household Food Insecurity in Canada. Retrieved from:
https://oroof.utoronto.ca/food-insecurity/what-are-the-imolications-of-food-insecurity-for-health-

andhealth-care/

Tarasuk, V., Cheng, J., de Oliveira, C., Dachner, N., Gundersen, C., Kurdyak, P. {2015. Association
between household food insecurlty and annual healthcare costs. Canadian Medical Association

Journal, 1 87 (14) E429-E436. DOI: https://doi.org/10.1503/cmaj.150234

Page 29 of 82



K, TOWNSHIP OF
[sr";" & ,‘,‘%_ BRUDENELL, LYNDOCH AND RAGLAN
S BRUDENELL] [LYWDOGH ¢ 42 Burnt Bridge Road, PO Box 40
S A et Palmer Rapids, Ontario K0J 2E0

TEL: (613) 758-2061 + FAX: (613) 758-2235

June 6, 2024

Hon. Sylvia Jones, Minister of Health
Ministry of Health

5th Floor — 777 Bay St.

Toronto, ON M7A 213

Dear Minister,
Re:  Motlon Regarding Public Health Labs.

Please be advised that at their last Regular Meeting of Council on Wednesday June 5%, 2024, the
Council for the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and Raglan supported the
following resolution:

Resolutlon # 2024-06-05-10
Moved By: Councillor Kauffeldt
Seconded by: Councillor Banks

“Be it resolved that the Council of the Corporation of the Township of Brudenell, Lyndoch and

Raglan hereby supports the resolution passed by Loyalist Township urging the provincial
government to take caution against acting on the recommendations stated In the audit report.

And further that Councll directs staff to provide a copy of this resolution to Minister of Health,
Sylvia Jones; Honourable John Yakabuski, Member of Provincial Parliament for Renfrew Nipissing
Pembroke; Honourable Cheryl Gallant, Member of Parliament for Renfrew Nipissing Pembroke;
the Association of Ontario (AMO); and all Ontario Municipalities.”

CARRIED.

Sincerely,

Tammy ﬁompson

Deputy Clerk

Page 30 of 82



W
()\'ahst

April 24, 2024

Hon. Sylvia Jones, Minister of Health
Ministry of Health
5th Floor - 777 Bay St.

Toronto, ON M7A 2J3
DELIVERED VIA EMAIL

Dear Minister,
Re: Motion regarding Public Health Ontario Labs

Please be advised that at its regular meeting of April 23, 2024, Loyalist Township
Council passed the following resolution:

Resolution 2024-94
Moved by Deputy Mayor Townend
Seconded by Councillor Willis

WHEREAS the mission of Public Health Ontario (PHO) is to "enable informed decisions
and get actions that protect and promote health and contribute to reducing healith
inequities”, there are grave concerns that the closure of six community-based PHO labs
will increase health inequities, especially for rural communities; and

WHEREAS combined these labs collect and process thousands of water samples and
time sensitive medical tests each day; and

WHEREAS there are grave concerns about the integrity of samples being compromised
if travel time is increased by centralizing all tests to a few locations; and

WHEREAS these labs already process overflow tests and samples when labs such as
Toronto and Ottawa cannot keep up to demand and many scaled up to meet demand
during the COVID-19 pandemic; and

WHEREAS frequent drinking water testing services is vital for Ontarians who draw their
water from private drinking water systems (i.e. wells) and protecting groundwater quality
and quantity is a shared responsibility.

Loyalist Township | “&
P.O. Box 70 | 343 Main Strest




el

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT As stewards of care for the Safe Drinking
Water Act, 2022, Council of Loyalist Township urges the provincial government to take
caution against acting on the recommendations stated in the aforementioned audit
report.

AND FURTHER THAT this motion be circulated to Honourable Sylivia Jones, Minister
of Health, Shelby Kramp-Neuman MP of Hastings-Lennox and Addington, Ric Bresee
MPP of Hastings-Lennox and Addington and all municipalities, for their support.
Motion carrled.

Sincerely,

QAnre. Kanstrarapur

Anne Kantharajah
Township Clerk
akantharalah:lovalist.ca
613-386-7351 Ext. 121

cc: Shelby Kramp-Neuman MP - Hastings-Lennox & Addington
Ric Bresee, MPP Hastings - Lennox & Addington

Jim Hegadorn, Mayor, Loyallst Township

Rehecca Murphy, CAO, Loyalist Townshlp

Deputy Mayor Townend, Loyallst Township

Councillor Willis, Loyalist Township

Ontarlo Municipalities

Page | 2

Page 32 of 82



Municipality of Tweed Council Meeting
Council Meeting

—Resolution No. Vo zZ-
(itle: Councillor J. Flieler
Date: Tuesday, May 7, 2024
Moved by J. Flieler
Seconded by P. Valiquette

WHEREAS the World Animal Protection Organization has circulated the following resolution to all
municipalities in Ontario;

WHEREAS Ontario has more private non-native (“exotic”) wild animal keepers, roadside zoos, mobile
zoos, wildlife exhibits and other captive wildlife operations than any other province; and,

WHEREAS the Province of Ontario has of yet not developed regulations to prohibit or restrict animal
possession, breeding, or use of non-native (“exotic”) wild animals in captivity; and,

WHEREAS non-native (“exotic”) wild animals can pose very serious human health and safety risks,
and attacks causing human injury and death have occurred in the province; and,

WHEREAS the keeping of non-native (“exotic”) wild animals can cause poor animal welfare and
suffering, and poses risks to local environments and wildlife; and,

“TWHEREAS owners of non-native (“exotic”) wild animals can move from one community to another
even after their operations have been shut down due to animal welfare or public health and safety
concerns; and,

WHEREAS municipalities have struggled, often for months or years, to deal with non-native (“exotic”)
wild animal issues and have experienced substantive regulatory, administrative, enforcement and
financial challenges; and,

AND WHEREAS the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), the Association of Municipal
Managers, Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO) and the Municipal Law Enforcement Officers'
Association (MLEOA) have indicated their support for World Animal Protection’s campaign for
provincial regulations of non-native (“exotic”) wild animals and roadside zoos in letters to the Ontario
Solicitor General and Ontario Minister for Natural Resources and Forestry;

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT given the recent baboon biting incident in Kirkland Lake ON,
the Municipality of Tweed hereby petitions the provincial government to implement provincial
regulations to restrict the possession, breeding, and use of non-native (“exotic”) wild animals and
license zoos in order to guarantee the fair and consistent application of policy throughout Ontario for
the safety of Ontario’s citizens and the non-native (“exotic”) wild animal population;

AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution will be forwarded to all municipalities in Ontario
for support and that each endorsement be then forwarded to the Premier of Ontario
(premier@ontario.ca), Ontario Solicitor General (michael.kerzner@ontario.ca), Ontario Minister for

__Natural Resources and Forestry (graydon.smith@ontario.ca) and MPP Ric Bresee, AMO
amo@amo.on.ca), AMCTO (advocacy@amcto.com), and MLEAO (mleo@mleoa.ca).

Page 33 of 82



 Camed

Page 34 of 82



-~

~ ~ ’ .
e ﬁo Rainbow Town of Saugeen Shores
| gistered
Sa 7 eengh@r@g m Arcenciel 0600 Tomlinson Drive, P.O. Box 820
W wmm o mm Officiel Port Elgin, ON NOH 2CO

June 11, 2024
Sent via Email

The Honourable Doug Ford
Premier of Ontario

Dear Premier Ford,

Re: Township of Clearview Support Resolution
Cemetery Administration Management

At the March 11, 2024, Regular Council meeting for the Town of Saugeen Shores, the
following resolution was passed:

Moved by Deputy Mayor D. Huber, Seconded by: Vice Deputy Mayor M. Myatt

Whereas at the Committee of the Whole meeting held February 12, 2024, a motion was
passed to direct staff to prepare a resolution based on the Township of Clearview’s
circulated resolution on Cemetery Administration Management but with the added
reference to Pioneer Cemetery’s unique situation; and

Whereas the Pioneer Cemetery in Southampton is a historical marker for the Town that
holds significant information about its past, not to mention the emotional connection for
residents whose ancestors are buried in its boundary area; and

Whereas the Cemetery is located along a steep slope adjacent to the Saugeen River.
Closed in 1902, the annual slope erosion (.78 meters) is impacting burial plots and has
resulted in the exposure of human remains. The Town of Saugeen Shores has diligently
worked with all applicable authorities to date and has projected the full cost of the required
remediation at $800,000; and

Whereas this work requires the execution of a sensitive multi-year remediation project
potentially lasting between five and ten years. The Town would like to ensure this is done
with care and respect; however, it is outside of the Town’s area of expertise and capacity
to undertake this project without multiple disciplinary subject matter experts, as well as
Provincial financial support to remediate existing damage and prevent further deterioration
of the site; and

Whereas this is a complex situation requiring a solid understanding of the erosion rate
along the Saugeen Riverbank near the Southampton Pioneer Cemetery. There are both
complexities in the history of the site and changing river dynamics due to climate change.
The work also requires identifying at-risk burial site(s) and then creating a plan to relocate
those sites, while ensuring all artifacts and human remains are intact and appropriately
relocated; and

T 519.832.2008 saugeenshores.ca
F 519.832.2140 @SaugeenShoresON

fiyvOoMho




-~

Say eéngh@f@g @0 % Town of Saugeen Shores

Arc-en-ciel 600 Tomlinson Drive, P.O. Box 820
W wmm o mm Officiel Port Elgin, ON NOH 2CO

Whereas cemeteries are not only symbols of respect, they also serve as the reservation of
family memories, prominent citizens, and local history, in addition to some being local
landmarks themselves and hold great historical and cultural value nationally; and

Whereas remediation and preservation repairs to older cemeteries are very costly and
may require specialized services like archaeologists or anthropologists; and

Whereas the care, remediation costs, and ongoing maintenance funds of cemeteries are
generally non-existent and continue to rise; and

Whereas cemeteries are important infrastructure where the reasonable costs for interment
rights, burials, monument foundations corner stones, and administration charges do not
sufficiently support the general operation of cemeteries; and

Whereas the revenue earned from the care and maintenance funds(s) of a cemetery do
not provide adequate funding to maintain the cemetery with the rising costs of lawn and
turf maintenance contracts and monument restoration.

Now therefore be it resolved that the Council of the Town of Saugeen Shores support
other municipalities recommendations, including the Township of Clearview, and request
that the Province of Ontario immediately provide a funding stream to municipalities for the
preservation, repair, and ongoing maintenance of active and inactive cemeteries; and

Further that this resolution be forwarded to Jim Cassimatis, Interim CEO/Registrar, the
Bereavement Authority of Ontario, the Honourable Todd McCarthy, Minister of Public and
Business Service Delivery, the Honourable Lisa Thompson, MPP Huron-Bruce, the
Association of Municipalities Ontario, and all municipalities in Ontario.

Sincerely,

R Londorul

Sarah Bonderud,
Deputy Clerk

Encl.

CC: Jim Cassimatis, Interim CEO/Registrar, Bereavement Authority of Ontario
Honourable Todd McCarthy, Minister of Public and Business Service Delivery
MPP Lisa Thompson
Association of Municipalities Ontario
All Municipalities in Ontario

T 519.832.2008 saugeenshores.ca
F 519.832.2140 @SaugeenShoresON

fiyvOoMho




The Town of The Blue Mountains
Council Meeting

Councillor Ardiel Notice of Motion Re: Ride-Sharing Services
Monday, June 3, 2024

Moved by: Councillor Ardiel
Seconded by: Deputy Mayor Bordignon

WHEREAS the Town of The Blue Mountains faces challenges related to limited access to transportation, and

there exists a pressing need for a ride-sharing service to address transportation gaps within our community;
AND WHEREAS Rideshare services are increasingly relied upon by seniors, students, visitors and tourists, and

residents looking for safe, affordable, convenient, and reliable ways to travel;
AND WHEREAS the standardization and consistency of regulations across municipalities, particularly in Ontario,

can improve the efficiency and effectiveness of the regulatory framework;
AND WHEREAS transferring the responsibility of ride-share regulations and licensing to the provincial level

would contribute to a more streamlined and uniform governance structure, while eliminating associated red

tape and unnecessary administrative costs;
THEREFORE BE it RESOLVED THAT the Town of The Blue Mountains Council hereby expresses its support for the

migration of ride-share regulations and licensing from the municipal level to the provincial level;
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT the Town of The Blue Mountains Council formally requests the Government of

Ontario to initiate the transfer of responsibilities in the interest of creating a more coherent and standardized

regulatory framework for ride-sharing services across the province;
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT that copies of this motion be distributed to the Honourable Doug Ford, Premier

of Ontario; the Honourable Prabmeet Sarkaria, Minister of Transportation; the Honourable Paul Calandra,
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing; the Honourable David Piccini, Member of Provincial Parliament for
Northumberland-Peterborough South; the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO); and all Ontario
municipalities, including Grey County

YES: 6 NO: 0 CONFLICT: 0 ABSENT: 1

The motion is Carried

YES: 6
Mayor Matrosovs Deputy Mayor Bordignon Councillor Ardiel Councillor Hope
Councillor McKinlay Councillor Porter

NO: 0

CONFLICT: 0

ABSENT:1 Councillor Maxwell
Page 37 of 82



THE CORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF MATTAWAN

DATE June 13, 2024 Resolution No. 2024 - Q)&
MOVED BY Councillor LemaRr
SECONDED BY Councillor LAuA e

BE IT RESOLVED that the Corporation of the Municipality of Mattawan, supports Resolution
No. 2024/05/184 received from the Municipality of Callander, which calls on Premier Doug
Ford to promptly resume the assessment cycle to ensure the stability and predictability of
property taxes while the Ontario Government conducts its review of the property assessment and

taxation system, or responds with an alternative method for every municipality in Ontario to

achieve fair taxation.
CARRIED Mavor Peter Murphy 5‘7 % /L-—-'—‘-._w

DIVISION VOTE %

NAME OF MEMBER OF COUNCIL YEAS NAYS

Councillor Bell

Councillor Edwards

Councillor Lahave

Councillor Lemaire

Page 38 of 82



RECEIVED
MAY 3 1 2024

.Lf Callander

I Sk

31 May 2024

Premier Doug Ford premier@ontario.ca

RE: Urging the Government to Promptly Resume Assessment Cycle

Please be advised that the Council of the Corporation of the Municipality of Callander
passed the following resolution at its Regular Meeting of Council held Tuesday, May 28,
2024.

Resolution No. 2024/05/184:

7.4(c) WHEREAS the assessment cycle is an essential process for maintaining the
fairness and predictability of property taxes in our province;

AND WHEREAS the pause in the reassessment cycle has created uncertainty
and instability in property taxation, impacting both residential and commercial
property owners;

AND WHEREAS the government has delayed an assessment update again in
2024, resulting in Ontario’s municipalities continuing to calculate property taxes
using 2016 property values;

AND WHEREAS both current and outdated assessments are inaccurate,
increase volatility, and are not transparent;

AND WHEREAS frequent and accurate reassessments are necessary to
stabilize property taxes and provide predictability for property owners, residents,
and businesses alike;

AND WHEREAS the staff at the Municipal Property Assessment Corporation
would benefit from further skilis enhancement and training in assessments,
recognizing the importance of ensuring accurate evaluations for 100% of our
municipality;

AND WHEREAS the Government has announced a review of the property
assessment and taxation system with a focus on fairness, equity, and economic
competitiveness, and therefore further deferring new property assessment;

Page 39 of 82



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Municipality of
Callander hereby calls upon the Premier to promptly resume the assessment
cycle to ensure the stability and predictability of property taxes while the
Government conducts its review of the property assessment and taxation
system, or respond with an alternative method for every municipality in Ontario
to achieve fair taxation;

AND THAT all Municipalities in Ontario and their constituents are encouraged to
apply pressure to the Premier, daily, weekly, and monthly, to resolve the situation
before it causes undo stress to everyone in the Municipality;

AND THAT a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Premier, the relevant
provincial authorities, the Association of Municipality in Ontario, the Rural Ontario
Municipalities Association, the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities, the
Municipal Property Assessment Corporation, and all municipalities in Ontario for
their consideration, to make proper changes as quickly and efficiently as
possible.

Thank you,

o

Cindy Pigeau
Municipal Clerk

Copy to: Association of Municipalities of Ontario
Rural Ontario Municipalities Association
Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities
Municipal Property Assessment Corporation
All Ontario Municipalities

Page 40 of 82



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LARDER LAKE
69 Fourth Avenue, Larder Lake, ON
Phone: 705-643-2158 Fax: 705-643-2311

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY: Motion #: 10
___ 0O Thomas Armstrong __ O Thomas Armstrong Resolution #:
O Patricia Hull O Patricia Hull Date: June 11, 2024
—t—m— E—
44 Paul Kelly __ 4O Paul Kelly
__ O Lynne Paquette C &L ynne Paquette

WHEREAS, Ontario’s small rural municipalities face insurmountable challenges to fund both
upfront investments and ongoing maintenance of their capital assets including roads and
bridges and water wastewater and municipally owned buildings including recreational facilities
and libraries;

WHEREAS, in 2018, the Ontario government mandated all Ontario municipalities to develop
capital asset management plans with the stipulation that they be considered in the development of
the annual budget;

WHEREAS, small rural municipalities (of 10,000 people or less) are facing monumental
infrastructure deficits that cannot be adequately addressed through property tax revenue alone;

WHEREAS, the only application approved through the recently awarded Housing Accelerator
Fund to a small rural municipality was to Marathon Ontario, who received an allocation of $1.9
million dollars while over $1.369 billion going to Ontario’s large urban centres, resulting in a
0.2% investment in rural Ontario;

WHEREAS, the Ontario Government has committed $9.1 billion to Toronto alone to assist with
operating deficits and the repatriation of the Don Valley and Gardner Expressway;

WHEREAS, small rural Ontario cannot keep pace with the capital investments required over the
next 20 years unless both the Provincial and Federal Governments come forward with new
sustainable infrastructure funding;

WHEREAS, it is apparent that both the Federal and Ontario Governments have neglected to
recognize the needs of small rural Ontario;

Recorded vote requested: [ I declare this motion
For | Against O Carried
Tom Armstrong O Lost / Defeated
Patricia Hull O Deferred to: (enter date)
Paul Kelly Because:
Lynne Paquette [ Referred to: (enter body)
Patty Quinn Expected response: (enter date)
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest* Chair:

*Disclosed his/her (their) interest(s), abstained from discussion and did not vote on this question.

Page 41 of 82



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LARDER LAKE
69 Fourth Avenue, Larder Lake, ON
Phone: 705-643-2158 Fax: 705-643-2311

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY: Motion #: 11
__ O Thomas Armstrong _ 0O Thomas Armstrong Resolution #:
__ O Patricia Hull ____ O Patricia Hull Date: June 11, 2024
___ O Paul Kelly ___ O Paul Kelly
____ O Lynne Paquette ____ 0O Lynne Paquette

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Township of Larder Lake call on the Ontario
and Federal Government to implement sustainable infrastructure funding for small rural
municipalities; And

THAT small rural municipalities are not overlooked and disregarded on future applications for
funding; And

THAT both the Federal and Ontario Governments begin by acknowledging that there is an
insurmountable debt facing small rural municipalities; And

THAT both the Federal and Ontario Governments immediately commission a Working Group that
includes a member of the Eastern Ontario Wardens Caucus, to develop a plan on how to deal with
the impending debt dilemma; And

FINALLY THAT this resolution be forwarded to The Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime
Minister of Canada, The Honourable Sean Fraser, Minister of Housing, Infrastructure and
Communities of Canada; Michel Tremblay Acting President and CEO, Canada Mortgage and
Housing Corporation; The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario; The Honourable Kinga
Surma, Ontario Minister of Infrastructure; The Honourable Paul Calandra, Ontario Minister of
Municipal Affairs and Housing; Timiskaming-Cochrane MPP, AMO, ROMA, FCM, Eastern
Ontario Wardens’ Caucus and all Municipalities in Ontario.

Recorded vote requested: [ I declére this motion
For | Against @ Carried
Tom Armstrong O Lost / Defeated
Patricia Hull v’ O Deferred to: (enter date)
Paul Kelly v~ Because:
Lynne Paquette v’ [ Referred to: (enter body)
Patty Quinn v Expected response: (enter date)
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest* Chair: e =

*Disclosed his/her (their) interest(s), abstained from discussion and did not vote on this question.

Page 42 of 82



THE CORPORATION OF THE

‘/Eﬁ %wn&éz;v @fﬁe[ee

1045 West Shore Road Pelee Island, ON NOR 1MO0 Website: www.pelee.org
Tel: 519-724-2931 Fax: 519-724-2470

May 29, 2024
The Right Honourable Justin Trudeau

Prime Minister of Canada
justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca

DELIVERED VIA EMAIL

RE: Township of Pelee Support Township of Georgian Bay Resolution
Sustainable Infrastructure Funding for Small Rural Municipalities

Dear Prime Minister Trudeau,

Please be advised that at the Township of Pelee’s Regular Meeting of Council held on May 28", 2024,
the following resolution was passed:

Resolution 2024 — 77
Moved By: Mayor Cathy Miller
Seconded By: Councillor Michelle Taylor

WHEREAS Ontario’s small rural municipalities face insurmountable challenges to fund both
upfront investments and ongoing maintenance of their capital assets including roads and bridges and
water wastewater and municipally owned buildings including recreational facilities and libraries;

AND WHEREAS in 2018, the Ontario government mandated all Ontario municipalities to develop
capital asset management plans with the stipulation that they be considered in the development of the
annual budget;

AND WHEREAS small rural municipalities (of 10,000 people or less) are facing monumental
infrastructure deficits that cannot be adequately addressed through property tax revenue alone;

AND WHEREAS the only application approved through the recently awarded Housing Accelerator
Fund to a small rural municipality was to Marathon Ontario, who received an allocation of $1.9
million dollars while over $1.369 billion going to Ontario’s large urban centres, resulting in a 0.2%
investment in rural Ontario;

AND WHEREAS the Ontario Government has committed $9.1 billion to Toronto alone to assist with
operating deficits and the repatriation of the Don Valley and Gardner Expressway;

Page 43 of 82


mailto:justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca

THE CORPORATION OF THE

‘/Eﬁ %wn&éz;v @fﬁe[ee

1045 West Shore Road Pelee Island, ON NOR 1MO0 Website: www.pelee.org
Tel: 519-724-2931 Fax: 519-724-2470

AND WHEREAS small rural Ontario cannot keep pace with the capital investments required over
the next 20 years unless both the Provincial and Federal Governments come forward with new
sustainable infrastructure funding;

AND WHEREAS it is apparent that both the Federal and Ontario Governments have neglected to
recognize the needs of small rural Ontario;

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Township of Pelee hereby
support Township of Georgian Bay’s resolution calling on the Ontario and Federal Government to
implement sustainable infrastructure funding for small rural municipalities;

AND THAT small rural municipalities are not overlooked and disregarded on future applications
for funding;

AND THAT both the Federal and Ontario Governments begin by acknowledging that there is an
insurmountable debt facing small rural municipalities;

AND THAT both the Federal and Ontario Governments immediately commission a Working Group to
develop a plan on how to deal with the impending debt dilemma;

AND FINALLY THAT this resolution be forwarded to The Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime
Minister of Canada; The Honourable Sean Fraser, Minister of Housing, Infrastructure and
Communities of Canada; Michel Tremblay Acting President and CEO, Canada Mortgage and
Housing Corporation; The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario; The Honourable Kinga
Surma, Ontario Minister of Infrastructure; The Honourable Paul Calandra, Ontario Minister of
Municipal Affairs and Housing; MP Dave Epp, Chatham-Kent-Leamington; MPP Trevor Jones,
Chatham-Kent-Leamington; AMO, ROMA, FCM, and all Municipalities in Ontario.

Page 44 of 82



1]
PN
é.o%@;\\@@'%

TOWNSHIPOF -

_North Dundas

Thursday June 13, 2024

The Right Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada
Office of the Prime Minister

80 Wellington Street

Ottawa, ON

KIA 0A2

Dear Prime Minister Trudeau,

Re: Infrastructure Small Rural Municipalities

Please be advised that at their last Regular Meeting of Council on Thursday, June 612024, the Council for
the Corporation of the Township of North Dundas supported the following resolution:

Resolution #2024-138
Moved By: Councillor Uhrig
Seconded By: Councillor Lennox

THAT the Council of the Township of North Dundas supports resolution number C-2024-165 from the
Township of Georgian Bay dated May 13, 2024 regarding the implementation of sustainable infrastructure
funding for small rural municipalities and actions to address the impending debt dilemma facing small rural
municipalities;

AND THAT a copy of this resolution be sent to the Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister of Canada,
The Honourable Sean Fraser, Minister of Housing, Infrastructure and Communities of Canada; Michel
Tremblay Acting President and CEO, Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation; The Honourable Doug
Ford, Premier of Ontario; The Honourable Kinga Surma, Ontario Minister of Infrastructure; The Honourable
Paul Calandra, Ontario Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing; MP Eric Duncan, Stormont-Dundas-South
Glengarry; MPP Nolan Quinn, Stormont-Dundas-South Glengarry, AMO, ROMA, FCM, Eastern Ontario
Wardens' Caucus and all Municipalities of Ontario.

Result: Carried.
A copy of the resolution from the Township of Georgian Bay is attached.

Yours Sincerely,

Nancy Johnston, MBA
Director of Corporate Services/Clerk
Encl. (2)

P.O. Box 489, 636 St. Lawrqug %; r%%f,é%inchester, Ontario KOC 2KO0

Tel. (613) 774-2105 Fax (613) 774-5699




The Township of Georgian Bay

Resolutions
Council - 13 May 2024

Item 12.(a)
Date: May 13, 2024 C-2024-165

Moved by Councillor Stephen Jarvis
Seconded by Councillor Peter Cooper

WHEREAS Ontario's small rural municipalities face insurmountable challenges to fund both
upfront investments and ongoing maintenance of their capital assets including roads and bridges
and water wastewater and municipally owned buildings including recreational facilities and
libraries ;

WHEREAS in 2018, the Ontario government mandated all Ontario municipalities to develop capital
asset management plans with the stipulation that they be considered in the development of the
annual budget;

WHEREAS small rural municipalities (of 10,000 people or less) are facing monumental
infrastructure deficits that cannot be adequately addressed through property tax revenue alone;

WHEREAS the only application approved through the recently awarded Housing Accelerator Fund
to a small rural municipality was to Marathon Ontario, who received an allocation of $1.9 million
dollars while over $1.369 billion going to Ontario's large urban centres, resulting in a 0.2%
investment in rural Ontario;

WHEREAS the Ontario Government has committed $9.1 billion to Toronto alone to assist with
operating deficits and the repatriation of the Don Valley and Gardner Expressway;

WHEREAS small rural Ontario cannot keep pace with the capital investments required over the
next 20 years unless both the Provincial and Federal Governments come forward with new
sustainable infrastructure funding;

WHEREAS it is apparent that both the Federal and Ontario Governments have neglected to
recognize the needs of small rural Ontario;

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Township o fGeorgian Bay call on the Ontario
and Federal Government to implement sustainable infrastructure funding for small rural
municipalities;

AND THAT small rural municipalities are not overlooked and disregarded on future applications
for funding;

AND THAT both the Federal and Ontario Governments begin by acknowledging that there is an
insurmountable debt facing small rural municipalities;

Page 46 of 82



AND THAT both the Federal and Ontario Governments immediately commission a Working Group
that includes a member of the Eastern Ontario Wardens Caucus, to develop a plan on how to deal
with the impending debt dilemma;

AND FINALLY THAT this resolution be forwarded to The Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime
Minister of Canada, The Honourable Sean Fraser, Minister of Housing, Infrastructure and
Communities of Canada; Michel Tremblay Acting President and CEO, Canada Mortgage and
Housing Corporation; The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario; The Honourable Kinga
Surma, Ontario Minister of Infrastructure; The Honourable Paul Calandra, Ontario

Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing; MP Shelby Kramp-Neuman, Hastings-Lennox
Addington; MPP Ric Bresee Hastings-Lennox Addington, AMO, ROMA, FCM, Eastern Ontario
Wardens' Caucus and all Municipalities in Ontario.

Carried [ Defeated [0 Recorded Vote ] Referred [ Deferred

Recorded Vote:

For Against Absent

Councillor Brian Bochek
Councillor Peter Cooper
Councillor Kristian Graziano
Councillor Allan Hazelton
Councillor Stephen Jarvis
Councillor Steven Predko
Mayor Peter Koetsier

Page 47 of 82




Municipality of Tweed Council Meeting
Council Meeting

_.Resolution No. ngﬂ

fitle: Councillor P. Valiquette
Date: Tuesday, April 23, 2024
Moved by P. Valiquette
Seconded by J. Palmateer

WHEREAS it is apparent that the Ontario Government has overlooked the needs of small rural Ontario;

AND WHEREAS Ontario’s small rural municipalities face insurmountable challenges to fund both
upfront investments and ongoing maintenance of their capital assets including roads, bridges, water/
wastewater and municipally owned buildings including recreational facilities, libraries and other tangible
capital assets;

AND WHEREAS small rural Ontario’s operating needs consume the majority of property tax revenue
sources;

AND WHEREAS small rural municipalities (of 10,000 people or less) are facing monumental
infrastructure deficits that cannot be adequately addressed through property tax revenue alone:

~AND WHEREAS in 2015 the provincial government moved to standardized billing for all non-contract
J.P.P. (5.1) locations;
AND WHEREAS the Ontario Government has committed $9.1 billion to Toronto alone to assist with
operating deficits and the repatriation of the Don Valley and Gardner Expressway; and $534 million to
Ottawa for the repatriation of Hwy 174;
AND WHEREAS the annual cost of the Ontario Provincial Police, Municipal Policing Bureau for small
rural non-contract (5.1) municipalities is approximately $428 million;
AND WHEREAS this annual cost is significantly less than the repatriation costs of the Gardiner
Express Way, the Don Valley Parkway and Highway 174 (Ottawa Region) but provides a greater
impact to the residents of the Province overall;
AND WHEREAS this will afford relief to small rural municipalities for both infrastructure and operating
needs while having a minimal impact on the provincial budget;
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT The Municipality of Tweed call on the Ontario
Government to immediately implement sustainable funding for small rural municipalities by reabsorbing
the cost of the Ontario Provincial Police Force back into the provincial budget with no cost recovery to
municipalities;
AND FURTHER, that Council direct staff to circulate this resolution to Premier Doug Ford
(premier@ontario.ca), Minister of Solicitor General, Minister of Finance, and to the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario (amo@amo.on.ca) and all Municipalities in Ontario.

po—

Page 48 of 82



| Camed SR

Page 49 of 82



\\/K The Corporation of the

~ County of Northumberland
Northumberland 555 Courthouse Road
count Cobourg, ON, K9A 5J6

Northumberland County
Council Resolution

SENT VIA EMAIL June 21, 2024

Hon. Justin Trudeau (Prime Minister of Canada)

Hon. Sean Fraser (Federal Minister of Housing, Infrastructure and Communities)
Hon. Doug Ford (Premier of Ontario)

Hon. Kinga Surma (Ontario Minister of Infrastructure)

Hon. Paul Calandra (Ontario Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing)

Hon. David Piccini (Minister of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development
and MPP for Northumberland-Peterborough South)

Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)

Rural Ontario Municipal Association (ROMA)

Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM)

Eastern Ontario Wardens’ Caucus (EOWC)

Michel Tremblay Acting President and CEO, Canada Mortgage and Housing
Corporation

All Ontario Municipalities

Re: Correspondence, Hastings County 'Sustainable Infrastructure Funding for
Small Rural Municipalities’

At a meeting held on June 19, 2024 Northumberland County Council approved the
following Council Resolution # 2024-06-19-438 adopting the below recommendation
from the June 3, 2024 Public Works Committee meeting:

Moved by: Councillor John Logel
Seconded by: Councillor Mandy Martin

"That the Public Works Committee, having considered the correspondence from
Hastings County regarding 'Sustainable Infrastructure Funding for Small Rural
Municipalities', recommend that County Council support the correspondence and direct
staff to send a copy of this resolution to key stakeholders."

Council Resolution # 2024-06-19-438 Carried

Page 50 of 82



\\/K The Corporation of the

~ County of Northumberland
Northumberland 555 Courthouse Road
count Cobourg, ON, K9A 5J6

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact
the undersigned at matherm@northumberland.ca or by telephone at 905-372-3329 ext.
2238.

Sincerely,
Maddison Mather

Manager of Legislative Services / Clerk
Northumberland County

Page 51 of 82


mailto:matherm@northumberland.ca

N
Northumberland
county

Council Resolution

Moved By () % S/é Agenda Resolution Number

M. /ng/,éy\ ltem 10  2024-06-19-_42Q

Seconded By

Council Date: June 19, 2024

"That Council adopt all recommendations from the six Standing Committees, as contained
within the Committee Minutes (meetings held June 3, 4 and 5, 2024), with the exception of
the following items (referenced from the Standing Committee Minutes), that will be held for
discussion:

o Public Works Committee, Item 9.a, ‘Radio Communications Tower Project’ - Verbal
Update — Held by Councilor Jibb

And Further That the items listed above and held for separate discussion each require a
separate resolution.”

Recorded Vote ¢
Requested by arrie
Councillor’s Name Warden's Signature
Deferred Defeated
Warden’s Signature Warden's Signature

Page 52 of 82



/"
Northumberland
county

Public Work Committee Resolution
Committee Meeting Date: June 3, 2024
Agenda Item: 7.b

Resolution Number: 2024-06-03- 25
Moved by: . Ostonder

Seconded by: ¢). LOS(’/\

Council Meeting date: June 19, 2024

"That the Public Works Committee, having considered the correspondence from
Hastings County regarding 'Sustainable Infrastructure Funding for Small Rural
Municipalities', recommend that County Council support the correspondence and direct
staff to send a copy of this resolution to key stakeholders.”

Carried

Coritiittee Chair’s Signature
Defeated

Committee Chair’s Signature
Deferred

Committee Chair’s Signature

Page 53 of 82



ORTING Office of the Warden, C.A.O. & Clerk
suPP pEOPL Hastings County

235 Pinnacle St. Postal Bag 4400,
Belleville ON K8N 3A9

ND oyp COMMUNITIE®
Tel: (613) 966-1311

Fax: (613) 966-2574
www.hastingscounty.com

April 17, 2024

Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Premier of Ontario

Legislative Building

Queen's Park

Toronto ON M7A 1A1

Delivered via email
doug.fordco@pc.ola.org
premier@ontario.ca

RE: Hastings County Motion regarding sustainable infrastructure funding for small rural
municipalities

Please be advised that Hastings County Council, at its meeting held on March 28, 2024,
passed the following resolution:

WHEREAS Ontario’s small rural municipalities face insurmountable challenges to fund
both upfront investments and ongoing maintenance of their capital assets including
roads and bridges and water wastewater and municipally owned buildings including
recreational facilities and libraries;

WHEREAS in 2018, the Ontario government mandated all Ontario municipalities to
develop capital asset management plans with the stipulation that they be considered in
the development of the annual budget;

WHEREAS small rural municipalities (of 10,000 people or less) are facing monumental
infrastructure deficits that cannot be adequately addressed through property tax
revenue alone;

WHEREAS the only application approved through the recently awarded Housing
Accelerator Fund to a small rural municipality was to Marathon Ontario, who received
an allocation of $1.9 million dollars while over $1.369 billion going to Ontario’s large
urban centres, resulting in a 0.2% investment in rural Ontario;

Page 54 of 82


http://www.hastingscounty.com/

WHEREAS the Ontario Government has committed $9.1 billion to Toronto alone to
assist with operating deficits and the repatriation of the Don Valley and Gardner
Expressway;

WHEREAS small rural Ontario cannot keep pace with the capital investments required
over the next 20 years unless both the Provincial and Federal Governments come
forward with new sustainable infrastructure funding;

WHEREAS it is apparent that both the Federal and Ontario Governments have
neglected to recognize the needs of small rural Ontario;

NOW THERFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT Hastings County call on the Ontario and
Federal Government to implement sustainable infrastructure funding for small rural
municipalities;

AND THAT small rural municipalities are not overlooked and disregarded on future
applications for funding;

AND THAT both the Federal and Ontario Governments begin by acknowledging that
there is an insurmountable debt facing small rural municipalities;

AND THAT both the Federal and Ontario Governments immediately commission a
Working Group that includes a member of the Eastern Ontario Wardens Caucus, to
develop a plan on how to deal with the impending debt dilemma;

AND FINALLY THAT this resolution be forwarded to The Honourable Justin Trudeau,
Prime Minister of Canada, The Honourable Sean Fraser, Minister of Housing,
Infrastructure and Communities of Canada; Michel Tremblay Acting President and CEO,
Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation; The Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of
Ontario; The Honourable Kinga Surma, Ontario Minister of Infrastructure; The
Honourable Paul Calandra, Ontario Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing; MP
Shelby Kramp-Neuman, Hastings-Lennox Addington; MPP Ric Bresee Hastings-Lennox
Addington, AMO, ROMA, FCM, Eastern Ontario Wardens’ Caucus and all Municipalities
in Ontario.

If you have any questions regarding the above motion, please do not hesitate to contact
me directly.

Sincerely,

Cathy Bradley
Director of Legislative Services

Page 55 of 82



CORPORATION OF THE
TOWNSHIP OF NORTH GLENGARRY

Council Meeting

Resolution # 12

Date: Monday, June 24, 2024
Moved by: Jamie MacDonald
Seconded by: Carma Williams

WHEREAS Ontario's small rural municipalities face insurmountable challenges to fund both upfront
investments and ongoing maintenance of their capital assets including roads and bridges and water
wastewater and municipally owned buildings including recreational facilities and libraries ; and

WHEREAS in 2018, the Ontario government mandated all Ontario municipalities to develop capital
asset management plans with the stipulation that they be considered in the development of the annual
budget; and

WHEREAS small rural municipalities (of 10,000 people or less) are facing monumental infrastructure
deficits that cannot be adequately addressed through property tax revenue alone; and

WHEREAS the only application approved through the recently awarded Housing Accelerator Fund to a
small rural municipality was to Marathon Ontario, who received an allocation of $1.9 million dollars
while over $1.369 billion going to Ontario's large urban centers, resulting in a 0.2% investment in rural
Ontario; and

WHEREAS the Ontario Government has committed $9.1 billion to Toronto alone to assist with
operating deficits and the repatriation of the Don Valley and Gardner Expressway;

AND WHEREAS small rural Ontario cannot keep pace with the capital investments required over the
next 20 years unless both the Provincial and Federal Governments come forward with new sustainable
infrastructure funding;

AND WHEREAS it is apparent that both the Federal and Ontario Governments have neglected to
recognize the needs of small rural Ontario; Page 56 of 82

—



AND THAT both the Federal and Ontario Governments immediately commission a Working Group that
includes a member of the Eastern Ontario Wardens Caucus, to develop a plan on how to deal with the
impending debt dilemma;

AND FINALLY THAT this resolution be forwarded to The Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister of
Canada, The Honourable Sean Fraser, Minister of Housing, Infrastructure and Communities of
Canada; Michel Tremblay Acting President and CEO, Canada Mortgage and Housing Corporation; The
Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario; The Honourable Kinga Surma, Ontario Minister of
Infrastructure; The Honourable Paul Calandra, Ontario Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing; MP
Shelby Kramp-Neuman, Hastings-Lennox Addington; MPP Ric Bresee Hastings-Lennox Addington,
AMO, ROMA, FCM, Eastern Ontario Wardens' Caucus and all Municipalities in Ontario

Carried Deferred Defeated

Mayor / Deputy‘vla)bf/

Page 57 of 82



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LARDER LAKE
69 Fourth Avenue, Larder Lake, ON
Phone: 705-643-2158 Fax: 705-643-2311

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY: Motion #: 12
B%homas Armstrong __ 0O Thomas Armstrong Resolution #:
C ') atricia Hull O Patricia Hull Date: June 11, 2024
___ O Paul Kelly c@ Iﬂféul Kelly
___ O Lynne Paquette __ O Lynne Paquette

WHEREAS, the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) establishes accounting standards for
the public sector which must be followed by all Ontario municipalities; And

WHEREAS, the Municipal Act, 2001 section 294.1 states that a municipality shall, for each
fiscal year, prepare annual financial statements for the municipality in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles for local governments as recommended, from time to time, by the
Public Sector Accounting Board of the Chartered Professional Accountants of Canada; And

WHEREAS, PS 3280 is a new accounting standard covering asset retirement obligations (ARO)
that was approved by PSAB in March 2018; And

WHEREAS, the standard must be applied by all public sector entities who prepare their
financial statements under PSAB, including all Canadian municipalities; And

WHEREAS, many small municipalities do not have accountants or engineers on staff to
complete the ARO obligations and this major accounting change will force small municipalities
to hire consultants to complete this work and cause a significant financial burden to
municipalities;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT The Corporation of the Township of Larder
Lake hereby calls upon the province of Ontario to provide financial assistance to municipalities
to complete the ARO; And

FINALLY, THAT a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Honourable Paul Calandra,
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, the Association of Municipal Clerks and Treasurers

Recorded vote requested: [ I declare this motion
For | Against O Carried
Tom Armstrong O Lost / Defeated
Patricia Hull O Deferred to: (enter date)
Paul Kelly Because:
Lynne Paquette O Referred to: (enter body)
Patty Quinn Expected response: (enter date)
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest* Chair:

*Disclosed his/her (their) interest(s), abstained from discussion and did not vote on this question.

Page 58 of 82



THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF LARDER LAKE
69 Fourth Avenue, Larder Lake, ON
Phone: 705-643-2158 Fax: 705-643-2311

MOVED BY: SECONDED BY: Motion #: 13
__ O Thomas Armstrong __ 0O Thomas Armstrong Resolution #:
__ O Patricia Hull ___ O Patricia Hull Date: June 11, 2024
___ O Paul Kelly ____ O Paul Kelly
___ O Lynne Paquette __ O Lynne Paquette

of Ontario (AMCTO), the Timiskaming Municipal Association (TMA), the Federation of
Ontario Municipalities (FONOM), and all municipalities within the District of Timiskaming.

Recorded vote requested: [ I declare this motion
For | Against I Carried
Tom Armstrong O Lost / Defeated
Patricia Hull v O Deferred to: (enter date)
Paul Kelly o Because:
Lynne Paquette o O Referred to: (enter body)
Patty Quinn ol Expected response: (enter date)

Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest* Chair: —_——

\

*Disclosed his/her (their) interest(s), abstained from discussion and did not vote on this question.

Page 59 of 82



THE CORPORATION OF THE

TOWN OF COBALT

June 26, 2024

The Corporation of the Township of Harley
903303 Hanbury Rd
New Liskeard, ON P0J 1P0

Please be advised that at the Regular Meeting of Council on June 25, 2024, the Town of Cobalt adopted the following
resolution:

RESOLUTION No. 2024-125
MOVED BY: Councillor Wilcox
SECONDED BY: Councillor Starchuk

WHEREAS the Public Sector Accounting Board (PSAB) establishes accounting standards for the public sector which
must be followed by all Ontario municipalities;

AND WHEREAS the Municipal Act, 2001, section 294.1 states that a municipality shall, for each fiscal year, prepare
annual financial statements for the municipality in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles for local
governments as recommended, from time to time, by the Public Sector Accounting Board of the Chartered Professional
Accountants of Canada;

AND WHEREAS PS3280 is a new accounting standard covering asset retirement obligations (ARO) that was approved
by PSAB in March 2018;

AND WHEREAS the standard must be applied by all public sector entities who prepare their financial statements under
PSAB, including all Canadian municipalities;

AND WHEREAS many small municipalities do not have accountants or engineers on staff to complete the ARO
obligations and this major accounting changes will force small municipalities to hire consultants to complete this work and
cause a significant financial burden to municipalities;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Council of the Corporation of the Town of Cobalt supports the
resolutions from the Township of Harley, Coleman Township, Township of Larder Lake,

Township of Casey, Township of Hudson & Township of Kerns and hereby calls upon the province of Ontario to provide
financial assistance to municipalities to complete the ARO;

AND FURTHER THAT a copy of this resolution be forwarded to the Honourable Paul Calandra, Minister of Municipal
Affairs and Housing, the Association of Municipal Clerks and Treasurers of Ontario (AMCTO), the Timiskaming Municipal
Association (TMA), the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities (FONOM) and all municipalities within the District of
Timiskaming.

CARRIED
Kind Regards,

Steven Dalley
Town Manager, Clerk/Treasurer

Email: sdalley@cobalt.ca

18 Silver Street, Box 70, Cobalt ON, Canada P0J 1CO
Tel: 705-679-8877 « Fax: 705-679-5050 « Email: cobalt@cobalt.ca « www.cobalt.ca

Page 60 of 82


mailto:sdalley@cobalt.ca

Good Afternoon,

At its meeting held on June 12, 2024, Hamilton Board of Health/City Council approved
the following resolution as part of the Public Health Committee Report 24-005 (June 3,
2024):

10. Resolution to Declare the City of Hamilton a “No Paid Plasma
Zone” (Item 11.1)

WHEREAS, the City of Hamilton supports voluntary blood and
plasma donation and aims to protect our public collection system,
recognizing the importance of blood donation as a public good;

WHEREAS, Canada’s tainted blood crisis resulted in the loss of
approximately 8,000 lives and the subsequent Royal Krever
Commission recommended Canada operate a fully voluntary, non-
remunerated blood and plasma donation system;

WHEREAS, within Ontario’s healthcare system blood donations are
viewed as a public resource;

WHEREAS, the integrity of the of the public, voluntary donor
system must be protected;

WHEREAS, in Ontario, the Voluntary Blood Donations Act,
stipulates that it is against the law for private companies to pay
donors and for donors to receive payment for their blood or plasma;

WHEREAS, paid plasma collection schemes are known to target
and exploit the most vulnerable members of communities; and

WHEREAS, this resolution reaffirms the principles of voluntary,
non-remunerated blood and plasma donation and aims to protect
the integrity of Canada’s public blood system and the integrity of
blood donors.

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

@) That the City of Hamilton designates itself a “Paid-Plasma
Free Zone” and declares that private for-profit blood
collection companies are not permitted to operate in the city;

(b) That the City of Hamilton resolves to protect marginalized
and vulnerable populations from exploitation resulting from
for-profit plasma collection by advertising financial payment
for the sale of their blood-plasma; and

Page 61 of 82



(c) That a copy of this resolution be sent to Canadian Blood
Services, federal, provincial and territorial Ministers of
Health, Grifols pharmaceuticals, and all Ontario
Municipalities requesting that they respect the City of
Hamilton as a “Paid-Plasma Free Zone” and support only
voluntary Blood and plasma collection.

Kind regards,

Matt Gauthier
Legislative Coordinator

Office of the City Clerk

Corporate Services | City of Hamilton
71 Main Street West, 15t Floor
Hamilton ON L8P 4Y5

™ Hamilton

Page 62 of 82



’
&“ West Nipissing Ouest  cORPORATION OF THE MUNICIPALITY OF WEST NIPISSING

e —
*

Council - Committee of the Whole

Resolution # 2024-147

Title: Resolution seeking support re: Champlain Bridge Rehabilitation
Date: June 4, 2024

Moved by: Councillor Georges Pharand

Seconded by: Councillor Roch St. Louis

WHEREAS the Champlain Bridge, located on the King’s Highway 17, west of the Town of Sturgeon Falls in the Municipality
of West Nipissing is integral infrastructure to the Trans-Canada Highway network and also serves as a connecting link to
Highway 64;

AND WHEREAS Highway 17 is a critical link in the Trans-Canada highway network, with Average Annual Daily Traffic
(AADT) of over 14,000 travelers;

AND WHEREAS the majority of the traffic is provincial traffic, using the Trans-Canada highway for transporting goods and
services in Ontario which, if shut down or restricted, would result in a 123km detour.

AND WHERERAS in 2021 an agreement was entered into between the Municipality and the Ministry of Transportation for
the design of the rehabilitation or replacement of the Champlain Bridge, which design indicated that the bridge should be
replaced at the anticipated cost of $30,000,000.

AND WHEREAS Municipality of West Nipissing does not have the financial resources to undertake a project of this
magnitude without assistance;

AND WHEREAS the Province has previously recognized the financial burden placed on municipalities, forced to maintain
Provincial Infrastructure, by removing the burden of the Don Valley Parkway, and the Gardner Express Way from the City
of Toronto;

BE IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Province of Ontario recognize the Champlain Bridge as critical provincial
infrastructure and assume responsibility for its replacement;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT if the assumption of the Bridge by the province cannot be undertaken, that the Province
provide financial and operational assistance to the Municipality of West Nipissing for the undertaking of the replacement
of the Champlain Bridge;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED THAT all northeastern municipalities served by the Highway 17 as well as the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), Rural Ontario Municipalities Association (ROMA), Ontario Good Roads Association
(OGRA) and the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities (FONOM) be requested to support the Municipality of West
Nipissing’s request by submitting letters of support to the Ministry of Transportation.

CARRIED

Page 63 of 82



’
&“ West Nipissing Ouest  coRpORATION DE LA MUNICIPALITE DE NIPISSING OUEST

e —
*

Council - Committee of the Whole

Résolution # 2024-147

Titre: Résolution demandant de l'aide pour la réfection du pont Champlain
Date: le 4 juin 2024

Proposé par: Councillor Georges Pharand

Appuyé par: Councillor Roch St. Louis

ATTENDU QUE le pont Champlain, situé sur la route royale 17, a I'ouest de la ville de Sturgeon Falls dans la municipalité de
Nipissing Ouest, fait partie intégrante de l'infrastructure du réseau routier transcanadien et sert également de lien avec la
route 64 ;

ET ATTENDU QUE la route 17 est un lien essentiel du réseau routier transcanadien, avec un trafic journalier annuel moyen
(TJAM) de plus de 14 000 voyageurs ;

ET ATTENDU QUE la majorité du trafic est provincial, utilisant la route transcanadienne pour le transport de biens et de
services en Ontario qui, s'il est fermé ou restreint, résulterait en un détour de 123 km.

ET ATTENDU QU'en 2021, une entente a été conclue entre la municipalité et le ministere des Transports pour la
conception de la remise en état ou du remplacement du pont Champlain, laquelle a indiqué que le pont devrait étre
remplacé au co(t prévu de 30 000 000 S.

ATTENDU QUE la municipalité de Nipissing Ouest n'a pas les ressources financieres nécessaires pour entreprendre un
projet de cette envergure sans aide ;

ET ATTENDU QUE la province a déja reconnu le fardeau financier imposé aux municipalités, forcées d'entretenir
I'infrastructure provinciale, en retirant a la ville de Toronto le fardeau de la promenade Don Valley et de la voie express
Gardner ;

IL EST DONC RESOLU QUE la province de I'Ontario reconnaisse que le pont Champlain est une infrastructure provinciale
essentielle et qu'elle assume la responsabilité de son remplacement ;

IL EST EN OUTRE RESOLU QUE si la province ne peut assumer la responsabilité du pont, qu'elle fournisse une aide
financiere et opérationnelle a la municipalité de Nipissing Ouest pour le remplacement du pont Champlain ;

IL EST EN OUTRE RESOLU QUE toutes les municipalités du nord-est desservies par la route 17 ainsi que |'Association des
municipalités de I'Ontario (AMO), I'Association des municipalités rurales de I'Ontario (ROMA), I'Ontario Good Roads
Association (OGRA) et la Fédération des municipalités du Nord de I'Ontario (FONOM) soient priées d'appuyer la demande
de la municipalité de Nipissing Ouest en soumettant des lettres d'appui au ministére des Transports.

ADOPTE

Page 64 of 82



v_f The Corporation of the

il County of Northumberland
Northumberland 555 Courthouse Road
count Cobourg, ON, K9A 5J6

Northumberland County
Council Resolution

SENT VIA EMAIL June 21, 2024

Hon. Justin Trudeau (Prime Minister of Canada)

Hon. Arif Virani (Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada)

Hon. Doug Ford (Premier of Ontario)

Hon. Doug Downey (Attorney General of Ontario)

Hon. Michael Kerzner (Ontario Solicitor General)

Hon. Phillip Lawrence (Member of Parliament for Northumberland—Peterborough South)
Hon. David Piccini (Minister of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development and
MPP for Northumberland-Peterborough South)

Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)

Northumberland County’s Member Municipalities

All Ontario Municipalities

Re: Correspondence, Municipality of St. Charles 'Catch and Release Justice'

At a meeting held on June 19, 2024 Northumberland County Council approved Council
Resolution # 2024-06-19-438 adopting the below recommendation from the June 4, 2024
Finance and Audit Committee meeting:

Moved by: Councillor John Logel
Seconded by: Councillor Mandy Martin

"That the Finance and Audit Committee, having considered correspondence from the
Municipality of St. Charles regarding 'Catch and Release Justice', recommend that County
Council support the correspondence and direct staff to send a copy of this resolution to key
stakeholders, including Northumberland County's 7 Member Municipalities."

Council Resolution # 2024-06-19-438 Carried

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact the
undersigned at matherm@northumberland.ca or by telephone at 905-372-3329 ext. 2238.

Sincerely,
Maddison Mather

Manager of Legislative Services / Clerk
Northumberland County

Page 65 of 82


mailto:matherm@northumberland.ca

N
Northumberland
county

Council Resolution

Moved By () % S/é Agenda Resolution Number

M. /ng/,éy\ ltem 10  2024-06-19-_42Q

Seconded By

Council Date: June 19, 2024

"That Council adopt all recommendations from the six Standing Committees, as contained
within the Committee Minutes (meetings held June 3, 4 and 5, 2024), with the exception of
the following items (referenced from the Standing Committee Minutes), that will be held for
discussion:

o Public Works Committee, Item 9.a, ‘Radio Communications Tower Project’ - Verbal
Update — Held by Councilor Jibb

And Further That the items listed above and held for separate discussion each require a
separate resolution.”

Recorded Vote ¢
Requested by arrie
Councillor’s Name Warden's Signature
Deferred Defeated
Warden’s Signature Warden's Signature

Page 66 of 82



/"
Northumberland
county

Finance & Audit Committee Resolution

Committee Meeting Date: June 4, 2024

Agenda item: 7.c

Resolution Number: 2024-06-04-_ 0D
Moved by: Martin

Seconded by: Ostrander

Council Meeting Date: June 19, 2024

"That the Finance and Audit Committee, having considered correspondence from the
Municipality of St. Charles regarding 'Catch and Release Justice', recommend that County
Council support the correspondence and direct staff to send a copy of this resolution to key
stakeholders, including Northumberland County’s 7 Member Municipalities.”

S>ommittee Chair's Signature

Defeated
Committee Chair’s Signature

Deferred
Committee Chair's Signature

Page 67 of 82



The Corporation of the Municipality of St. Charles
RESOLUTION PAG

Regular Meeting of Council

Agenda Number: 8.6.
Resolution Number 2024-074

Title: Resolution stemming from February 21, 2024 Regular Meeting of Council - Item
10.1 - Correspondence #23

Date: March 20, 2024

Moved by: Councillor Laframboise

Seconded by: Councillor Pothier

BE IT RESOLVED THAT Council for the Corporation of the Municipality of St.-Charles hereby supports
the Resolution passed by the Corporation of the City of Cambridge on February 13, 2024, regarding
catch and release justice;

AND BE IF FURTHER RESOLVED THAT a copy of this Resolution be sent to Prime Minister, Justin
Trudeau; Minister of Justice and Attomey General of Canada, Arif Virani; Attoney General of Ontario,
Doug Downey; Ontario Solicitor General, Michael Kerner; Premier Doug Ford; the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario (AMO); our local Member of Parliament (MP); our local Member of Provincial
Parliament (MPP); and all Ontario Municipalities.

CARRIED

AYO

Page 68 of 82



PEOPLE » PLACE « PROSPERITY

7 ,\CAMBNDGE

The Corporation of the City of Cambridge
Corporate Services Department

Clerk’s Division

Tel: (519) 740-4680 ext. 4585
mantond@cambridge.ca

February 14, 2024
Re: Catch and Release

At its Council Meeting of February 13, 2024, the Council of the Corporation of the
City of Cambridge passed the following Motion:

WHEREAS this council believes that the safety of our community and its
protection from crime in all its forms is of utmost importance.

WHEREAS our taxpayer-funded judicial system exists to protect the public, who
in return for their tax dollars are entitled to a system that works.

WHEREAS the number of charges laid for failure to comply with court orders —
primarily failure to comply with the terms of a promise to appear, undertaking,
recognizance, probation order, or peace bond — are steadily on the rise in the
province of Ontario.

WHEREAS there has been a notable increase in the number of violent offences
committed in the province of Ontario by individuals who are concurrently subject
to release orders.

WHEREAS the Ontario justice system is backlogged, court systems under strain,
and police and prosecutors overwhelmed by their caseloads.

WHEREAS we have seen a dramatic lowering of the threshold for release,
resulting in violent, serious, or repeat offenders who should by rights have been
reasonably detained in custody, released on supervision plans that are
increasingly deficient.

WHEREAS the general sense among the criminal population is that breaching
bail conditions will not result in much by way of consequence for the offender, as
evidenced by a clear pattern province-wide of unjustifiable release, a pattern
which is bound to continue given insufficient resources to conduct Crown bail
reviews, surety bond estreatment hearings, and ensure the subsequent collection
of surety bond funds after judgment.

WHEREAS a ‘catch and release’ system constitutes a failure of government to
perform a core function of its existence, that being the protection of public safety
and that this failure constitutes a clear and present danger to the public.

50 Dickson Street « C?ﬁbrid%QOl?V%R 5w8 . PO.Box 669
Phone 519-625-3950°% © .cambridge.ca



—~

S

AMBRIDGE

PEOPLE » PLACE « PROSPERITY

WHEREAS the current hard drug crisis has contributed to a desperate criminal
element that is exacting a significant financial and emotional toll on communities
across Canada including Cambridge.

WHEREAS our police services are being demoralized by expending precious
time and resources having to manage the repeated arrests of these habitual
criminal offenders within a system that limits their ability to effectively protect the
public.

AND WHEREAS this ineffective follow-through by our judicial system unfairly
erodes the public’s trust in our police services, who consequently become the
target of frustrated and angry residents who feel they are no longer being
protected from crime.

AND WHEREAS the increasing erosion of public faith and trust in our judicial
system ultimately brings the administration of justice in the province of Ontario
into disrepute and leads to a growing feeling amongst residents that they are no
longer protected by a system perceived to prioritize the rights and freedoms of
the criminal over the rights and safety of themselves and their families.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Clerk for the City of
Cambridge send a letter to the Right Honourable Justin Trudeau, Prime Minister
of Canada, the Honourable Arif Virani, Minister of Justice and Attorney General
of Canada, Attorney General of Ontario Doug Downey, Ontario Solicitor General
Michael Kerzner, the Honourable Doug Ford Priemer of Ontario, MP Bryan May,
MP Valerie Bradford, MPP Jess Dixon, MPP Bryan Riddell, Police Chief Mark
Crowell, Waterloo Regional Police Service, all Ontario Police Associations and
Police Departments, Ontario Provincial Police, all Ontario MPPs and MPs, and all
municipalities throughout Ontario for their endorsement consideration, requesting
additional funding in Ontario’s legal system to support a meaningful resistance to
the current “catch and release” practice, including hiring sufficient court staff, with
a specific focus on additional assistant Crown Attorneys.

Should you have any questions related to the approved resolution, please contact me.

Yours Truly,

“

N o \oa

Danielle Manton
City Clerk

50 Dickson Street « brld OOI?I\&?‘NR 5w8 . PO.Box 669
Phone 519- 62 995 cambridge.ca



’Kr\ CAMBRIDGE

PEOPLE « PLACE « PROSPERITY

Cc: (via email)
Hon. Prime Minister Trudeau

Hon. Minister of Justice and Attorney General of Canada

Attorney General of Ontario
Ontario Solicitor General
Hon. Premier Ford

Ontario Police Associations
Ontario Police Departments
Ontario MPPs and MPs

All Ontario Municipalities

50 Dickson Street
Phone 519- 62

brldgf10

IR 5wW8
.cambridge.ca

P.O. Box 669



v_f The Corporation of the

il County of Northumberland
Northumberland 555 Courthouse Road
count Cobourg, ON, K9A 5J6

Northumberland County
Council Resolution

SENT VIA EMAIL June 21, 2024

Hon. Doug Ford (Premier of Ontario)

Hon. Peter Bethlenfalvy (Minister of Finance)

Hon. Paul Calandra (Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing)

Hon. David Piccini (Minister of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development
and MPP for Northumberland-Peterborough South)

Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)

All Ontario Municipalities

Re: Correspondence, Municipality of St. Charles ‘Social and Economic Prosperity
Review’

At a meeting held on June 19, 2024 Northumberland County Council approved Council
Resolution # 2024-06-19-438 adopting the below recommendation from the June 4,
2024 Finance and Audit Committee meeting:

Moved by: Councillor John Logel
Seconded by: Councillor Mandy Martin

"That the Finance and Audit Committee, having considered the correspondence from
the Municipality of St. Charles regarding 'Social and Economic Prosperity Review',
recommend that County Council support the correspondence and direct staff to send a
copy of this resolution to key stakeholders."

Council Resolution # 2024-06-19-438 Carried
If you have any questions regarding this matter, please do not hesitate to contact

the undersigned at matherm@northumberland.ca or by telephone at 905-372-3329 ext.
2238.

Sincerely,
Maddison Mather

Manager of Legislative Services / Clerk
Northumberland County

Page 72 of 82


mailto:matherm@northumberland.ca

N
Northumberland
county

Council Resolution

Moved By () % S/é Agenda Resolution Number

M. /ng/,éy\ ltem 10  2024-06-19-_42Q

Seconded By

Council Date: June 19, 2024

"That Council adopt all recommendations from the six Standing Committees, as contained
within the Committee Minutes (meetings held June 3, 4 and 5, 2024), with the exception of
the following items (referenced from the Standing Committee Minutes), that will be held for
discussion:

o Public Works Committee, Item 9.a, ‘Radio Communications Tower Project’ - Verbal
Update — Held by Councilor Jibb

And Further That the items listed above and held for separate discussion each require a
separate resolution.”

Recorded Vote ¢
Requested by arrie
Councillor’s Name Warden's Signature
Deferred Defeated
Warden’s Signature Warden's Signature

Page 73 of 82



"
Northumberland
county

Finance & Audit Committee Resolution

Committee Meeting Date: June 4, 2024

Agenda Item: 7d

Resolution Number: 2024-06-04-_ 3%4.
Moved by: G SWM 4
Seconded by: Ha hh
Council Meeting Date: June 19, 2024

"That the Finance and Audit Committee, having considered the correspondence from the
Municipality of St. Charles regarding 'Social and Economic Prosperity Review',
recommend that County Council support the correspondence and direct staff to send a
copy of this resolution to key stakeholders.”

”“Committee Chair's Signature

Defeated
Committee Chair’s Signature

Deferred
Committee Chair’s Signature

Page 74 of 82



The Corporation of the Municipality of St. Charles
RESOLUTION PAG

Regular Meeting of Council

Agenda Number: 8.4.
Resolution Number 2024-072

Title: Resolution stemming from February 21, 2024 Regular Meeting of Council - ltem
10.1 - Correspondence #10 and 20

Date: March 20, 2024

Moved by: Councillor Loftus

Seconded by: Councillor Pothier

WHEREAS current provincial - municipal fiscal arrangements are undermining Ontario’s economic
prosperity and quality of life;

AND WHEREAS nearly a third of municipal spending in Ontario is for services in areas of provincial
responsibility and expenditures are outpacing provincial contributions by nearly $4 Billion a year;

AND WHEREAS municipal revenues, such as property taxes, do not grow with the economy or
inflation;

AND WHEREAS unprecedented population and housing growth will require significant investments in
municipal infrastructure;

AND WHEREAS municipalities are being asked to take on complex health and social challenges — like
homelessness, supporting asylum seekers and addressing the mental health and addictions crises;
AND WHEREAS inflation, rising interest rates, and provincial policy decisions are sharply constraining
municipal fiscal capacity;

AND WHEREAS property taxpayers — including people on fixed incomes and small businesses — can
not afford to subsidize income re-distribution programs for those most in need,;

AND WHEREAS the province can, and should, invest more in the prosperity of communities;

AND WHEREAS municipalities and the provincial government have a strong history of collaboration; BE
IT THEREFORE RESOLVED THAT the Corporation of the Municipality of St.-Charles requests that the
Province of Ontario commit to undertaking with the Association of Municipalities of Ontario a
comprehensive social and economic prosperity review to promote the stability and sustainability of
municipal finances across Ontario;

AND BE IF FURTHER RESOLVED THAT a copy of this Resolution be sent to Premier Doug Ford;
Minister of Finance, Peter Bethlenfalvy; Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing, Paul Calandra; the
Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO); the Federation of Northern Ontario Municipalities
(FONOM); our local Member of Provincial Parliament (MPP); and all Ontario Municipalities.

CARRIED

Page 75 of 82



MAYOR

Page 76 of 82



§§( St. Catharines

June 27, 2024

Association of Municipalities of Ontario
155 University Ave | Suite 800
Toronto, ON M5H 3B7

Sent via email: resolutions@amo.on.ca

Re: Green Roads Pilot Project
Our File 35.72.3

To Whom it May Concern,

At its meeting held on June 24, 2024, St. Catharines City Council approved the following
motion:

WHEREAS St. Catharines has declared a climate emergency, recognizing the
urgent need to address and mitigate the impacts of climate change on our
community and environment; and

WHEREAS alternatives to traditional road surfacing materials exist, including
green roads technologies that are more sustainable and environmentally friendly;
and

WHEREAS bioresin is a natural alternative that can be used to support road
surfacing, providing a more sustainable option that reduces our reliance on
petrochemical-based products; and

WHEREAS many secondary roads in St. Catharines require resurfacing,
presenting an opportunity to explore and implement innovative and sustainable
road surfacing solutions; and

WHEREAS Good Roads, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), and
the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) have presented alternatives for
municipal road restoration that include sustainable and environmentally friendly
materials and methods; and

WHEREAS other municipalities, such as Centre Wellington, have entered into a
similar pilot project using bioresin and other sustainable materials, demonstrating
a commitment to innovation and environmental stewardship; and

WHEREAS implementing pilot projects using bioresin on city roads can provide
valuable data and insights into the feasibility, performance, and environmental
benefits of this alternative material; and

PO Box 3012, 50 Church St., St. Catharines, ON L2R 7C2
Tel: 905.688.5600 | TTY: 589%88 9588 | www stcatharines.ca


mailto:resolutions@amo.on.ca

§§( St. Catharines

WHEREAS the Federation of Canadian Municipalities (FCM) has established the
Green Municipal Fund which includes new funding for pilot projects to test
innovative and ambitious technologies to improve environmental outcomes;

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that St. Catharines City Council directs staff to
investigate the feasibility and potential benefits of using bioresin on City road
works; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff investigate other alternative construction
materials and methods for road works that minimizes the City’s carbon footprint
and are more environmentally sustainable; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that staff prepare a report on the findings, no later
than Q3 2024, including potential costs, benefits, and environmental impacts of
using bioresin or other sustainable construction materials or methods for road
works, and if feasible, a list of City streets where a pilot project may be
considered in accordance with the City’s procurement policy; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this resolution be sent to all Ontario
municipalities, the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO), and the FCM
to encourage the exploration and adoption of sustainable road surfacing
alternatives.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of the City Clerk at extension 1524.

/D /D.L\\.LLQL_L_DJ O

Donna Delvecchio, Acting City Clerk
Legal and Clerks Services, Office of the City Clerk
:sm

cc: all Ontario Municipalities

PO Box 3012, 50 Church St., St. Catharines, ON L2R 7C2
Tel: 905.688.5600 | TTY: 509%88 9589 | www stcatharines.ca



June 28, 2024

Colin Best
President of the Association of Municipalities of Ontario (AMO)

Sent via email: amopresident@amo.on.ca

Dear Colin Best:

Please be advised that Brantford City Council at its meeting held June 25, 2024 adopted the
following:

12.2.7 Support for the Decision of the Ontario Energy Board to End the Gas
Pipeline Subsidy

WHEREAS residents are struggling with energy bill increases and need relief; and

WHEREAS natural gas is no longer the cheapest way to heat homes because
electric heat pumps are now much more efficient, can provide all heating needs even
in cold climates, and result in far lower energy bills over the long term compared to
gas heating; and

WHEREAS natural gas is methane gas, which is a fossil fuel that causes
approximately one-third of Ontario's GHG emissions, and must be phased out
because it is inconsistent with all climate targets, while heat pumps result in the
lowest GHG emissions and are consistent with a zero-carbon future; and

WHEREAS the Ontario Energy Board (OEB) decided to end a subsidy for methane
gas pipelines to be built in new construction developments, effective 2025, finding
that this would lower energy bills for existing gas customers and improve affordability
for new homebuyers, but this decision is at risk of being overturned by the provincial
government; and

WHEREAS the OEB decision will help lower energy bills and encourage heating
systems that are consistent with climate targets and plans; and

WHEREAS the construction of new methane gas pipelines, which have 60-year
targets and will result in higher carbon emissions, higher energy bills, higher future
decarbonization retrofit costs to get off fossil fuel heating, and a continued financial
drain as dollars leave the province to pay for fossil fuels extracted in other
jurisdictions; and

WHEREAS the City of Brantford declared a climate emergency in 2019; and

CITY CLERK’S OFFICE  City Hall, 58 Dalhousie Street, Brantford, ON N3T 2J2  P.O Box 818, Brantford, ON N3T 5R7
Phone: (519) 759-4150 Fax: (519) 759-7840 www.brantford.ca

Page 79 of 82


mailto:amopresident@amo.on.ca

WHEREAS transforming buildings by supporting actions that improve their energy
efficiency aligns with the goals outlined in Brantford’s Climate Change Action Plan.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED:

A. THAT the City of Brantford EXPRESS its support for the decision of the Ontario
Energy Board to end the gas pipeline subsidy and RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS
that the Ontario Government allow the decision to stand; and

B. THAT this resolution BE CIRCULATED to the President of the Association of
Municipalities of Ontario, Colin Best; Premier of Ontario, Doug Ford; Minister of
Energy, Todd Smith; Minister of Finance, Peter Bethlenfalvy all Ontario
Municipalities, The Honourable Marit Stiles, Leader of the Official Opposition, and
The Honourable Bonnie Crombie, Leader of Ontario Liberal Party.

| trust this information is of assistance.

Yours truly,

Chris Gauthier
City Clerk, cqauthier@brantford.ca

cc Honourable Doug Ford, Premier of Ontario
Honourable Todd Smith, Minister of Energy
Honourable Peter Bethlenfalvy, Minister of Finance
Honourable Marit Stiles, Leader of the Official Opposition
Honourable Bonnie Crombie, Leader of Ontario Liberal Party
All Ontario Municipalities

CITY CLERK’S OFFICE City Hall, 58 Dalhousie Street, Brantford, ON N3T 2J2  P.O Box 818, Brantford, ON N3T 5R7
Phone: (519) 759-4150 Fax: (519) 759-7840 www.brantford.ca

Page 80 of 82


mailto:cgauthier@brantford.ca

The Corporation of the
Township of Otonabee-South Monaghan

June 28, 2024

Via Email: david.piccinico@pc.ola.org

Hon. David Piccini M.P.P.

Minister of Labour, Immigration, Training and Skills Development
117 Peter Street

Port Hope, ON

L1A 1C5

Dear Minister Piccini:

Re: Regulations for the Importation and Safe Use of Lithium-ion Batteries

| am writing today to bring to your attention a matter of significant importance to the
Township of Otonabee-South Monaghan, regarding the importation and safe use of
lithium-ion batteries.

At the June 17, 2024 Council Meeting the Fire Chief of the Township of Otonabee-South
Monaghan made a presentation to Council on the dangers presented by lithium-ion
batteries. The Fire Chief was reporting back from attending the Charged For Life
Symposium presented by the Office of the Fire Marshal.

During the presentation, the Fire Chief stressed that the increased importation and use
of non-Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) aftermarket batteries is presenting a
significant increase in fire and explosion, putting citizens and responding personnel in
danger. These after market batteries are not Underwriter Laboratories of Canada (ULC)
certified but can be imported into Canada without any associated regulations.

Unlicensed persons and locations can store and modify lithium-ion batteries in our
communities without regulations, providing dangerous conditions within a community.
Charging these batteries within the home or multi-unit dwellings can result in larger fires
with grave results.

Email: info@osmtownship.ca  Telephone: 705.295.6852  Facsimile 705.295.6405
P.O. Box 70 20 Third St Keene, ON KOL 2GO
Visit our website at www.osmtownship.ca or follow us on Twitter @OSMTownship

Page 81 of 82


mailto:info@osmtownship.ca
http://www.osmtownship.ca/
mailto:david.piccinico@pc.ola.org

As Canada becomes more aware of Green Energy solutions, these batteries are used more
often, increasing the danger to our communities. We support the Ontario Fire Marshal’s
program to educate citizens on the danger associated with lithium-ion batteries and
encourage every municipality to actively promote safe practices for the use of lithium-ion
batteries.

We also call upon all levels of government to enact regulations for the importation, sale,
storage, and use of non-OEM or ULC certified lithium-ion batteries.

Thank you in advance for your attention to this very critical issue, and | look forward to
your prompt consideration and support.

Please do not hesitate to contact me or our Fire Chief if you require any additional
information.

Yours truly,
Township of Otonabee-South Monaghan

A\ e

9){ = / .~\7 //\/

Joe Taylor, Mayor

Cc: MP, Philip Lawrence
All Ontario Municipalities

Page 82 of 82



	Agenda
	1. Manuals Decision Notice Stakeholder Letter.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	2. Phase-Out of Free Well Water Testing.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	2. Letter of Support - Phasing-Out of Free Provincial Water Testing.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	2. Council Supports Letter for Free Well Water Testing in Ontario.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	2. Letter of Support Re Rural Affordability of Water and Wastewater Systems.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	2. Township of Larder Lake - Free Provincial Water Testing.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	2. Phasing Out Free Water Testing for Private Wells - Town of New Tecumseth.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	3. Letter of Support - National Fire Fighting Strategy.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	4. Letter of Support - Mental Health and Addictions - City of Pembroke.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	5. Letter of Support - Jurisdiction of Ontario's Ombudsman.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	6. Letter of Support - Household Food Insecurity.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	7. Letter of Support - Motion Regarding Public Health Labs.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	8. Exotic Animals - City of Tweed.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	9. Township of Clearview  - Cemetery Administration Management.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	10. Town of The Blue Mountains Re Ridesharing Services.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	11. Resolution Tax Assessment Cycle - City of Callander.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	12. Township of Larder Lake - Sustainable Infrastructure.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	12. Letter of Support - Sustainable Infrastructure Funding for Small Rural Municipalities.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	12. Infrastructure Small Rural Municipalities - Town of North Dundas.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	12. City of Tweed - Sustainable Infrasructure.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	12. Sustainable Infrastructure Funding for Small Rural Municipalities - City of Northumberland.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	12. Infrastructure Funding - Town of Glengarry.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	13. Township of Larder Lake - Asset Retirement Obligation.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	13. Harley Township - Asset Retirement Obligation.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	14. City of Hamilton -  No Paid Plasma Zone.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	15. RES - Support - Champlain Bridge Replacement in West Nipissing.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	16. Catch and Release Justice - City of Northumberland.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	17. Social and Economic Prosperity Review - City of Nothumberland.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	18. Notification - AMO - Green Roads Pilot Project.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	19. Support for the Decision of the Ontario Energy Board to End the Gas Letter.pdf
	Back to Agenda

	20. Regulations for Importation and Safe Use of Lithium-ion Batteries.pdf
	Back to Agenda


